
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC)  
dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

 
Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 24, 2019, 2:00 p.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 
93010 
 

AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
OATH OF OFFICE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the 
agenda. Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker 
Card. 
 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair 
of the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not 
on the agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Regular Minutes of May 20, 2019. 
 

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, CMC, Clerk of the Commission 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



2. Credentialing Committee Appointment 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve Julian Becher, M.D., as an active member of 

the Credentials / Peer Committee. 
 
3. Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Insurance and Reinsurance Renewals 
 
 Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve and authorize binding insurance and 

reinsurance with the final recommended carriers. 
 
REPORTS 
 
4.  Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Update 
 
 Staff: Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report. 
 
FORMAL ACTION 
 
5. Contract Award Approval – Ventura Transit Systems 
 
 Staff: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Award the two year Department of Health care 

Services approved agreement to Ventura Transit Systems based on competition. 
 
6. April Financials Report 
 
 Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive, approve, and file the April financials report. 
 
 
 
 

2 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



7. Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Operating and Capital Budgets

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive, approve and file the 2019/2020 Operating 
and Capital Budgets as presented. 

PRESENTATIONS 

8. Request For Proposal (RFP) Process Review

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer
Bob Bushey, Procurement Officer 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 

9. Brown Act Review

Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 

REPORTS 

10. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, Chief Medical Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

11. Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Update

Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

3 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



12. Chief Operating Officer (COO) Update

Staff: Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

CLOSED SESSION 

13. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title:  Chief Executive Officer.

COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 

ADJOURNMENT 

Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting will be held on July 22, 2019 at 
Gold Coast Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 

Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, 
Camarillo, California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. 
Materials related to an agenda item submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public review during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk of the 
Board. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the 
Monday prior to the meeting by 3 p.m. to enable the Clerk of the Board to make reasonable 
arrangements for accessibility to this meeting. 

4 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, Clerk to the Commission 

DATE:  June 24, 2019 

SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the May 20, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting minutes. 

 

 

 

5 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



6 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



7 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



8 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



9 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



10 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



11 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



12 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



13 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



14 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



15 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



16 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



17 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



18 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



19 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



20 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



21 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



22 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



23 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 
 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, Chief Medical Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Approval of Credentials / Peer Review Committee Member 
 
Summary: 
 
As directed in the Gold Coast Health Plan Provider Credentialing Policy, the Ventura County 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission is required to approve changes to the Credentials / Peer 
Review Committee membership.  
 
Julian Becher, M.D., board certified Family Practice doctor at Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc., 
has been nominated to replace Daniel Lu, M.D., as an active member of the Credentials / Peer 
Review Committee. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Julian Becher, M.D., as an active member of the Credentials / Peer Review Committee. 
 

24 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
 
 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019  
 
SUBJECT: FY 2019-20 Insurance and Reinsurance Renewals   
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The annual insurance policies (Management Liability, Cyber, Package, Auto, and 
Umbrella) and reinsurance policy for high cost claims coverage are due for renewal.  The 
current policies expire on June 30, 2019. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Risk Strategies Inc., the Plan’s insurance broker, has taken the policies to market and are 
in the process of finalizing the quotes and recommendations.  Initial quotes, which are 
subject to change until the coverage is bound, indicate minimal change to premiums as 
noted in the below comparison.  

 
 

25 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



For reinsurance, Risk Strategies took the policies to market and the recommended 
coverage and rate structure remains consistent with the current fiscal year.  The Plan is 
in final review and negotiations with the top two carriers, Starline and Sequoia Re. The 
most competitive quote is from Sequoia Re, with a pay rate of $1.40 per member per 
month, an increase of $.10 from the current pay rate with Starline of $1.30 per member 
per month.  
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The total insurance premiums are approximately $500,000 and included in the FY 2019-
20 budget. Sequoia Re ASD renewal quote received was $1.40 per member per month, 
an estimated total premium of $3,300,000 which represents a 7.7% increase from the 
current fiscal year.  The amount is included in the FY 2019-20 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff is recommending the Commission approve and authorize binding insurance and 
reinsurance with the final recommended carriers. 

26 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Dale Villani, Chief Executive Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  Chief Executive Officer Update 
 
 
CEO HIGHLIGHTS 
 
GCHP Senior Corporate Counsel 
 
I am pleased to announce that Kelly Ryan has joined GCHP as our senior corporate 
counsel. 
  
Kelly worked previously with us for a number of years as outside counsel. She has more 
than 20 years of legal experience, which includes assisting health plans and provider 
organizations with health care licensing, regulatory compliance and audits, and 
contracting. Kelly has expertise in Medi-Cal and government programs from her work in 
private practice, as in-house counsel for Molina Healthcare, and as senior licensing counsel 
for the state Department of Managed Health Care. Kelly, who works remotely from 
Sacramento, is responsible for supporting in-house legal needs of the Plan, in particular 
contract and procurement processes for Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP). 
 
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS UPDATE 
 
GCHP in the Community  
 
In the fourth quarter of 2019, GCHP awarded sponsorships to the following organizations: 
 

• Kids & Families Together: A sponsorship was awarded to the “A Home for the 
Holidays” event.  

• Future Leaders of America: A sponsorship was awarded to the Youth Leadership 
Conference being held in July and August 2019.  

GCHP staff attended the Ventura County Housing Trust Fund’s annual event to support 
development of new affordable housing in Ventura County.  This year's event highlighted the 
need to develop housing to provide a reliable local workforce, thereby boosting the region's 
economy and business outlook. Fiona Ma, California’s State Treasurer was the keynote 
speaker. GCHP staff also attended the City of Oxnard’s State of the City Address organized 
by the Oxnard Chamber of Commerce.  

27 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



On June 19, GCHP’s member services manager, Luis Aguilar, was interviewed on La 
Mexicana radio station (KOXR 910 AM) during “El Mercadito,” the station’s on-air 
marketplace. Luis gave a brief overview of the Plan and informed listeners of their rights as 
members – including how to go about changing their doctor or clinic and encouraging them 
to reach out to the Plan when they encounter problems so that we have an opportunity to 
resolve them. It was a great opportunity to connect with our community and we look forward 
to doing more interviews in the coming months. 
 
Finally, the Community Relations team participated in the Sembrando Salud 5K and 
Wellness Resource Fair hosted by the Reiter Affiliated Companies.  The event is intended 
to inform farmworkers of illnesses that disproportionately affect their communities, such as 
obesity and diabetes while encouraging the adoption of healthy habits amongst all 
employees. This event was held at Oxnard College. 
  
Legislative Advocacy in Washington, D.C.  
  
On June 18, GCHP’s Chief Administrative Officer (CEO) and the Director of Government and 
Community Relations participated in the Association for Community Affiliated Plans (ACAP’s) 
Legislative Advocacy “Fly-In”. This event is held tri-annually to allow ACAP member plans to 
meet with members of Congress and their staff to discuss federal legislation and policies that 
may affect the Medicaid/Medi-Cal program. GCHP staff met with Congresswoman Katie Hill 
along with staff from Congress Representatives Julia Brownley and Salud Carbajal.  
 
California FY 2019-20 Budget Update 
 
On June 14, the Legislature voted on a $214 billion spending plan. One of the major policy 
issues included in the final budget was the expansion of full-scope Medi-Cal for young adults, 
19 to 25 years old, regardless of immigration status. Coverage would begin no sooner than 
January 1, 2020. It is estimated that 90,000 young adults will have health coverage.  
 
The Legislature also adopted language to authorize a new Medicaid Managed Care tax, the 
current tax will sunset at the end of the fiscal year. It is important to note that the Governor’s 
proposed budget did not include language on renewing the MCO Tax, which is used to draw 
down substantial federal funds.  The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) informed 
legislators that it is unlikely that the federal government would approve a new MCO tax.   
 
Additionally, the budget, voted on by the Legislature, includes new and on-going allocations 
for Proposition 56 funds, including $4 million in ongoing funding for pediatric subacute 
facilities, $13.7 million for community-based adult services, $5.6 million for non-emergency 
medical transportation providers, and $2 million for pediatric hospital-based physician 
services. 
    
Finally, the Legislature approved restoring several optical Medi-Cal benefits that were 
eliminated during the recession.  A total of $17.4 million was added to the budget for 
restoration of audiology services, incontinence creams/washes, optical services, podiatry 

28 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



care, and speech therapy.   
 
Governor Newsom now has the ability to line-item veto spending elements of the budget and 
will approve the budget before the start of the fiscal year on July 1.  
 
COMPLIANCE UPDATE 
 
DHCS Annual Medical Audit: 
 
Audits and Investigation (A&I) conducted the annual medical audit June 3, 2019 through 
June 7, 2019. The week of June 10, 2019 through June 14, 2019 A&I was in ongoing 
communication with GCHP staff regarding follow up documentation requests and or 
outstanding questions. GCHP will keep the commission apprised of the audit status.   
 
DHCS Contract Amendments: 
 
The draft DHCS contract amendment has included multiple revisions based on CMS review. 
The contract amendment is still pending approval by CMS and the Plan is pending the final 
amendment for signature. GCHP has received additional requirements from the Mega Reg 
via All Plan Letters and has had multiple deliverables due to DHCS to ensure compliance. 
GCHP is operating under the requirements of the draft amendment as required by DHCS 
and GCHP is audited by DHCS to those standards. 
 
Delegation Oversight: 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is contractually required to perform oversight of all functions 
delegated through subcontracting arrangements. Oversight includes but is not limited to:  
 

• Monitoring/reviewing routine submissions from subcontractors 
• Conducting onsite audits 
• Issuing a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) when deficiencies are identified 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Delegate Audit  Year  
and Type 

Audit 
Status 

Date CAP 
Issued 

Date CAP 
Closed 

Ongoing  
Monitoring 

Conduent 2017 Claims   Open 12/28/2017 Under CAP Open item system 
configuration change 

will be modified in 
new system  

Kaiser 2018 Annual 
Claims  

Open  9/23/2018 Under CAP 

Pending 
Closure 

N/A 

Conduent 2018 Annual 
Claims 

*Open 6/20/2018 Under CAP Ongoing monitoring 
imposed 

Beacon 
Health 
Options 

2018 Annual 
Claims 

*Open 6/26/2018 Under CAP & 
Under 

Financial 
Sanctions 

Ongoing monitoring 
imposed 

 

Beacon 
Health 
Options 

2018 6 month 
Claims (focused) 

audit  

*Open 11/21/2018 Under CAP & 
Under 

Financial 
Sanctions 

Ongoing monitoring 
imposed 

 

Clinicas del 
Camino 

Real, Inc. 

2018 Annual 
Claims Audit 

*Open  12/28/2018 Under CAP Ongoing monitoring 
imposed 

USC Keck 2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Closed March 4, 
2019 

April 12, 2019  

Optum  2019 Annual 
Audit (C&L, FWA, 
HIPAA, UM, 
Credentialing)  

Open March 4, 
2019 

Under CAP  

CDCR   Concurrent UM 
Quarterly Audit 

Closed May 9, 
2019 

N/A (CAP not 
issued ) 

 

Beacon 
Health 
Options 

Concurrent UM 
Quarterly Audit 

Closed April 11, 
2019 

N/A (CAP not 
issued) 

 

Beacon 
Health 
Options 

Call Center Open May 23, 
2019 

Under CAP  

VTS Call Center Open April 26, 
2019 

Under CAP  

30 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
*Ongoing monitoring denotes delegate is not making progress on a CAP issued and/or audit 
results were unsatisfactory and GCHP is required to monitor the delegate closely as it is a 
risk to the Plan when delegates are unable to comply.  
 
Compliance will continue to monitor all CAP(s) issued. GCHP goal is to ensure compliance 
is achieved and sustained by our delegates. It is a DHCS requirement for GCHP to hold all 
delegates accountable. The oversight activities conducted by GCHP is evaluated during the 
DHCS annual medical audit. DHCS auditors review GCHP’s policies and procedures, audit 
tools, audit methodology, and review audits conducted and corrective plans issued by GCHP 
during the audit period. DHCS continues to emphasize the high level of responsibility Plans 
have in oversight of delegates.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Receive and file the CEO Update. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Ruth Watson, Chief Operations Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Contract Award Approval – Ventura Transit Systems 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
GCHP staff seek approval to enter into a contract with a Ventura Transit Systems (VTS) for the 
provision of Non-Medical Emergency (NEMT) and Non-Medical Transportation (NMT) services 
designed to improve member access, build a new transportation model and improve our 
members overall transportation experience. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
GCHP staff engaged in the development and implementation of a Request For Proposal (RFP) 
for NEMT and NMT services in mid-August of 2018. Currently, Gold Coast Health Plan delegates 
its transportation operations to one broker/manager, who subcontracts with a number of 
transport providers throughout Ventura County to offer NMT and NEMT services to Gold Coast 
Health Plan members.  The broker/manager will be responsible for ensuring non-emergent 
transport services across the county and will handle most business functions, with the exception 
of Utilization Review (UR) authorization functions, and handling of complaints and grievances, 
which will be handled by Gold Coast Health Plan 
 
Through this RFP process, it was the goal of Gold Coast Health Plan to partner with an 
NEMT/NMT transport company to further develop innovative ways that will allow us to best meet 
the transportation needs of our diverse membership and improve their overall transportation 
experience. This RFP presented an opportunity for Gold Coast Health Plan to re-shape how we 
transport our members to their appointments and back home in a safe, reliable, timely and cost-
effective manner.  
 
On August 17, 2018, the Plan publically posted and issued Request For Proposal, (“RFP”) 
#GCHP072718 to the following thirteen, (13) vendors requesting a proposal due date of October 
1, 2018.  
 
Logisiticare 
MTM 
Ventura Transit System  
Conejo Valley Transit  

32 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



American Logistics 
Ventura County Public Transport 
Call the Car 
Coordinated Transportation Solutions, Inc. 
Veyo 
Transport Assist  
Mendez Transport, LLC 
Sycamore Transport 
Ride N Care 
 
The Plan received proposals from the following six vendors. 
 
Logisiticare 
MTM 
Ventura Transit Systems 
Secure Transportation 
Veyo 
Capital Transit 
 
After review of the security risk assessment, Secure Transit Systems, Veyo and Capital Transit 
were eliminated based on not meeting the Plan’s PHI security requirements.  Using 
predetermined weighted evaluation criteria, a cross functional team scored each of the 
remaining three, (3) proposals against the RFP’s qualitative and quantitative requirements.  The 
results are as follows: 
 
Qualitative Scores: 

Logisiticare MTM Ventura Transit 
Systems 

75.29 73.32 73.82 
 
Quantitative Scores 

Logisiticare MTM Ventura Transit 
Systems 

7.25 7.02 10 
 
Overall Scores (High to Low): 
Vendor Score 
Ventura Transit Systems  83.82 
Logisiticare 82.54 
MTM 80.34 

 
  

33 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The projected dollar amount for this two year engagement should not exceed $14,000,000.00.  
The annual amount is in the approved FY 19/20 budget plan. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is the Plan’s recommendation to award this two year Department of Health Care Services 
approved agreement to Ventura Transit Systems based on fair and open competition. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

34 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO.  6 

 
 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: April 2019 Fiscal Year to Date Financials   
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Staff is presenting the attached April 2019 fiscal year-to-date (FYTD) financial statements 
of Gold Coast Health Plan for the Commission to accept and file. The Executive / Finance 
Committee has reviewed these financials and has recommended approval.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The staff has prepared the April 2019 FYTD financial package, including statements of 
financial position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets, and 
statement of cash flows.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Financial Highlights 

• There was a decrease in net assets of $4.9 million for the month of April. 
• For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2019, the Plan’s performance is a decrease in 

net assets of $35.8 million, which is an unfavorable budget variance of $26 million. 
• April FYTD net revenue was $604.4 million, $19.1 million higher than budget.   
• Cost of health care was $604.8 million, $54.1 million higher than budget.  
• The medical loss ratio was 100.1% of revenue, which is 6.0% higher than the 

budget.   
• The administrative cost ratio was 6.4%, 1.3% lower than budget.   
• April membership of 198,443 which is 2,741 below the budgeted average. 
• Tangible Net Equity was $96.3 million which represents and one and a half months 

of operating expenses in reserve and 292% of the required amount by the State. 

Revenue  
Base revenue is in line with budget expectations.  The budget variance is being driven by 
Proposition 56 funding which was not included in budget as it was projected to be neutral 
to the bottom line.  The Direct Payments line item under medical expenses in the amount 

35 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



of $10.5 million is the associated expense for the additional Proposition 56 payments to 
providers. 

Note:  Proposition 56 increased the excise tax rate on cigarettes and tobacco products 
for purposes of funding specified expenditures, including specified services in managed 
care effective July 1, 2017.   

MCO Tax  
MCO tax is a pre-determined liability in accordance with Senate Bill X2-2, passed in 
October 2016.  The Plan’s MCO tax liability for FY 2019 is $94.5 million, accrued at a rate 
of approximately $7.9 million per month and paid on a quarterly basis.   

Health Care Costs  
April FYTD health care costs were $604.8 million, which was $54.1 million higher than 
budget.  The medical loss ratio (MLR) was 100.1% versus 94.1% for budget. While we 
are noting some significant variances from budget, at a high level, medical expenses on 
a per member per month basis have stabilized with an increase in the first quarter of 
calendar year 2019 due to an increase in high dollar cases.   

 

 

 

 

 

36 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



As displayed in the above graph, medical expenses are over budget in several service 
categories.  The cause of the significant variances are as follows: 

• Inpatient exceeded budget by $17.8 million (16.8%).   
The inpatient costs for the month of April increased significantly from prior 
months due to a number of high dollar cases (over $100K) paid in the first 
quarter of 2019. There have been a number high dollar cases – most related to 
sepsis, cancer, transplants and heart surgery.  The expense is offset by 
reinsurance claims; the reinsurance line item is a positive budget variance of 
$4.5 million.  
 

• Physician Specialty exceeded budget by $6.4 million (14%). 
The two highest specialties with significant increases to utilization are physical 
therapy and Dermatology.  In a 6 month period, physical therapy increased by 
over $600,000.  New authorization requirements were implemented on 
December 1, 2018 which may reduce costs.  Dermatology increased almost 
$500,000 in a 6 month period and this is attributed to a single practitioner that is 
currently being monitored.  We anticipate that these expenses will start to 
decrease.  
 

• Home & Community Based Services exceeded budget by $1.6 million 
(11.4%). 
The increase is in part is related to hospice services that have steadily increased 
as a result of the Pallative Care benefit mandated by DHCS effective January 
2018.   
 

• Applied Behavior Analysis and Mental Health were $2.7 million (45.3%) and 
$1.8 million (34.3%) over budget, respectively.   
There has been a steady increase in utilization which seems to be stabilizing.   
 

• Pharmacy exceeded budget by $3.3 million (3.1%).   
The primary drug class driving the budget variance is dermatologicals.  Recent 
actions by the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee to remove high cost 
dermatological generics and non-FDA approved drugs are proving effective in 
reducing the costs. 
 

• Provider reserve in the amount of $1.9 million was not budgeted. 
This is accrued amounts based on the potential for a provider to earn back all or 
a portion of withheld capitation under an incentive program.   

Administrative Expenses – For the fiscal year to date through April, administrative costs 
were $38.9 million and $6.3 million below budget.  As a percentage of revenue, the 
administrative cost ratio (or ACR) was 6.4% versus 7.7% for budget.  

37 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Cash and Short Term Investment Portfolio – At April 30th, the Plan had $148.3 million in 
cash and short-term investments. The investment portfolio included Ventura County 
Investment Pool $41.6 million; LAIF CA State 5.1 million; the portfolio yielded a rate of 
2.5%. 
 
Medi-Cal Receivable – At April 30th, the Plan had $85.0 million in Medi-Cal Receivables 
due from the DHCS. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the April 2019 Fiscal Year to Date Financials. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
April 2019 Financial Package 

38 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



  
  
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E

  
  
F

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 e
n
d
e
d
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
9

T
A

B
L

E
 O

F
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S

●
  
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

a
s
h
b
o
a
rd

●
  
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

o
s
it
io

n

●
  
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
, 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 N

e
t 
A

s
s
e
ts

●
  
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

C
a
s
h
 F

lo
w

s

 

39 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



G
o

ld
 C

o
a
s
t 

H
e
a
lt

h
 P

la
n

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 D
a

s
h

b
o

a
rd

 a
s

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

F
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

F
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

F
Y

 1
7

/1
8

F
Y

 1
6

/1
7

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 E

n
ro

llm
e

n
t

2
0

2
,3

4
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
9

8
,2

9
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

2
,7

4
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

7
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
2

8
9

.2
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
4

.4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
4

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
3

.7
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
a

p
it
a

ti
o

n
 

2
4

.3
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

.6
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

.9
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
6

.2
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

5
2

.3
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
2

.3
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
8

.9
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
3

.4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
T

C
 /

 S
N

F
 

5
1

.5
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
5

.5
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
1

.3
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
7

.8
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

2
3

.4
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

.3
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

.7
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

.1
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

o
o

m
1

1
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
.6

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
.7

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

.0
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
h

y
s
ic

ia
n

 S
p

e
c
ia

lt
y

2
2

.4
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
6

.1
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

.8
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

.5
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 P

h
y
s
ic

ia
n

 
6

.6
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

.2
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

.7
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

.4
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

H
o

m
e

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 B

a
s
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

.0
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

.9
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

.8
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

.3
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

B
e

h
a

v
o

ri
a

l 
a

n
d

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

5
.6

6
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
.1

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
.3

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
.5

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

5
3

.0
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
5

.7
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
9

.7
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
7

.7
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

8
.5

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

.2
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
.4

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
.5

7
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
&

 C
M

6
.1

8
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
.0

1
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
.7

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
.9

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 
P

e
r 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

P
e

r 
M

o
n

th
2

7
2

.1
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
4

.9
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
0

.5
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
9

.9
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

 

  
 %

 o
f 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
9

4
.1

%
1

0
0

.2
%

9
5

.1
%

9
5

.0
%

T
o

ta
l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
4

5
,1

5
8

,4
3

7
$

  
  

 
3

8
,9

0
7

,8
4

2
$

  
  

 
4

9
,0

1
5

,3
5

2
$

  
  

 
5

1
,1

7
6

,3
1

7
$

  
  

 

  
 %

 o
f 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
7

.7
%

6
.4

%
7

.1
%

7
.5

%

T
N

E
1

1
9

,1
1

0
,3

3
4

$
  

 
9

6
,3

2
9

,3
6

5
$

  
  

 
1

3
2

,1
1

5
,3

7
1

$
  

 
1

4
2

,3
6

0
,9

5
1

$
  

 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 T

N
E

2
9

,9
8

1
,5

7
2

$
  

  
 

3
2

,9
9

5
,4

9
2

$
  

  
 

3
2

,3
7

3
,5

3
6

$
  

  
 

2
9

,2
3

1
,0

5
2

$
  

  
 

%
 o

f 
R

e
q

u
ir
e

d
3
9
7
%

2
9
2
%

4
0
8
%

4
8
7
%

A
d

u
lt

 /
 F

a
m

il
y

S
P

D

D
u

a
l

T
L

IC

A
d

u
lt

 E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n

0

2
5

,0
0

0

5
0
,0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2
5
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
7
5
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
2
5
,0

0
0

Membership

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 G

ro
w

th

F
Y

 2
0
1
5
-1

6
F

Y
 2

0
1
6
-1

7
F

Y
 2

0
1
7
-1

8
F

Y
T

D
  
A

P
R

 1
9

O
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 G

a
in

/(
L
o
s
s
)

$
5
3
,1

1
2

$
(1

3
,5

9
8
)

$
(1

0
,2

4
6
)

$
(3

5
,7

8
6
)

T
N

E
$
1
5
3
,0

5
7

$
1
4
2
,3

6
1

$
1
3
2
,1

1
5

$
9
6
,3

2
9

R
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 T
N

E
$
2
5
,2

4
6

$
2
9
,2

3
1

$
3
2
,3

7
4

$
3
3
,0

2
8

5
0
0
%

 o
f 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
d
 T

N
E

$
1
2
6
,2

3
1

$
1
4
6
,1

5
5

$
1
6
1
,8

6
8

$
1
6
5
,1

4
2

O
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 G

a
in

/(
L
o
s
s
)

T
N

E

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

N
E

5
0
0
%

 o
f 
R

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

N
E

-$
5
0
,0

0
0

$
0

$
5
0
,0

0
0

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
1
5
0
,0

0
0

$
2
0
0
,0

0
0

Stated in Thousands

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 G

a
in

 a
n

d
 T

a
n

g
ib

le
 N

e
t 

E
q

u
it

y

C
a

p
it

a
ti

o
n

 
8

%

In
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
2

1
%

L
T

C
 /

 S
N

F
 

1
8

%

O
u

tp
a
ti

e
n

t 
8

%

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

o
o

m
4

%

P
h

y
s

ic
ia

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

lt
y

9
%

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 
P

h
y
s

ic
ia

n
 

2
%

H
o

m
e

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

B
a
s
e
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

3
%

B
e
h

a
v
o

ri
a
l 
a
n

d
 M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
3

%

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

1
8

%

O
th

e
r 

4
%

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
&

 C
M

2
%

%
 O

F
 T

O
T

A
L

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

40 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



04/30/19 03/31/19 02/28/19

ASSETS

Current Assets:    

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents  $      101,647,151  $      186,238,369  $        96,950,115 

Total Short-Term Investments 46,692,826 46,661,093 46,520,731

Medi-Cal Receivable 85,081,420 85,033,618 105,452,919

Interest Receivable 490,638 386,826 440,728

Provider Receivable 327,370 295,133 384,421

Other Receivables 6,780,216 6,780,916 6,781,626

Total Accounts Receivable 92,679,644 92,496,494 113,059,694

Total Prepaid Accounts 1,714,314 1,709,046 1,726,030

Total Other Current Assets 153,789 168,060 170,560

Total Current Assets 242,887,724 327,273,062 258,427,130

Total Fixed Assets 1,674,470 1,698,061 1,725,626

Total Assets 244,562,194$       328,971,122$       260,152,756$       

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Incurred But Not Reported 56,947,245$         53,636,086$         45,755,782$         

Claims Payable 24,316,267 39,518,458 35,941,444

Capitation Payable 28,852,654 28,800,886 28,681,916

Physician Payable 3,495,375 3,495,375 5,199,782

DHCS - Reserve for Capitation Recoup 3,337,147 2,721,112 0

Accounts Payable 9,048,552 719,178 217,748

Accrued ACS 3,319,764 3,335,302 3,224,668

Accrued Provider Reserve 1,842,677 1,689,926 1,536,819

Accrued Expenses 8,314,632 69,444,453 8,396,265

Accrued Premium Tax 5,811,650 21,562,481 13,687,065

Accrued Payroll Expense 1,817,759 1,704,001 1,528,455

Total Current Liabilities 147,103,723         226,627,257         144,169,945         

Long-Term Liabilities:

Other Long-term Liability-Deferred Rent 1,129,106 1,129,812 1,129,483

Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,129,106 1,129,812 1,129,483

Total Liabilities 148,232,829         227,757,069         145,299,428         

Net Assets:

Beginning Net Assets 132,115,371 132,115,371 132,115,371

Total Increase / (Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets) (35,786,006) (30,901,318) (17,262,043)

Total Net Assets 96,329,365 101,214,053 114,853,328

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 244,562,194$       328,971,122$       260,152,756$       

-                        -                        -                        

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

41 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
9

  
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

  
  

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
  

  
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

  

A
c

tu
a

l
A

c
tu

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
a

v
 /

 (
U

n
fa

v
)

%
A

c
tu

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
a

v
 /

 (
U

n
fa

v
)

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
tr

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
)

1
9

8
,4

4
3

 
1

,9
8

2
,9

8
6

 
2

,0
2

3
,4

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

0
,4

3
9

)
-2

.0
0

%

R
e
v
e

n
u

e

P
re

m
iu

m
7

2
,0

2
1

,3
1

7
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

5
,7

8
9

,0
5

2
  

  
 

6
6

2
,1

5
2

,9
9

7
  

  
 

2
3

,6
3

6
,0

5
5

  
  

  
 

3
.5

7
%

3
4

5
.8

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

7
.2

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

.5
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

 

R
e
s
e

rv
e

 f
o

r 
C

a
p

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

(6
1

6
,0

3
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,3

3
7

,1
4

7
)

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

,3
3

7
,1

4
7

)
  

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%
(1

.6
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
.6

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
C

O
 P

re
m

iu
m

 T
a

x
(7

,8
7

5
,4

1
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

(7
8

,7
5

4
,1

5
3

)
  

  
  

(7
6

,8
9

0
,2

1
1

)
  

  
  

(1
,8

6
3

,9
4

1
)

  
  

  
  

2
.4

2
%

(3
9

.7
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
8

.0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
.7

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

P
re

m
iu

m
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

,5
2

9
,8

6
6

 
  

  
 6

0
3

,6
9

7
,7

5
3

 
  

  
 5

8
5

,2
6

2
,7

8
6

 
  

  
  

 1
8

,4
3

4
,9

6
7

 
3

.1
5

%
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

4
.4

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
9

.2
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.2
0

 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
:

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 I

n
c
o

m
e

6
8

6
,6

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

6
,6

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
6

,6
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%
0

.3
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

8
6

,6
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

8
6

,6
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

6
,6

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.0

0
%

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.3
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.3

5
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
6

4
,2

1
6

,4
9

1
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

4
,3

8
4

,3
7

8
  

  
 

5
8

5
,2

6
2

,7
8

6
  

  
 

1
9

,1
2

1
,5

9
2

  
  

  
 

3
.2

7
%

3
0

4
.4

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

9
.2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

.5
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

:

C
a
p

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

P
C

P
, 

S
p

e
c
ia

lt
y
, 

K
a

is
e

r,
 N

E
M

T
 &

 

V
is

io
n

)
5

,1
5

2
,4

2
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

,9
4

0
,2

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
9

,2
4

3
,7

9
0

  
  

  
 

(1
,6

9
6

,4
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

-3
.4

5
%

2
5

.6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

.3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
.3

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
F

S
 C

la
im

s
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
:

In
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

1
5

,1
1

4
,5

6
8

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

,6
2

7
,3

4
7

  
  

 
1

0
5

,8
4

6
,9

4
7

  
  

 
(1

7
,7

8
0

,4
0

0
)

  
  

  
-1

6
.8

0
%

6
2

.3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

.3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
0

.0
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
T

C
 /
 S

N
F

 
1

1
,8

8
3

,1
5

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

0
,0

7
7

,2
8

1
  

  
 

1
0

4
,2

4
4

,0
5

1
  

  
 

(5
,8

3
3

,2
3

0
)

  
  

  
  

-5
.6

0
%

5
5

.5
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
1

.5
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
.9

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

6
,1

5
9

,2
0

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
,3

3
5

,8
8

6
  

  
  

 
4

7
,4

2
8

,3
9

0
  

  
  

 
(2

,9
0

7
,4

9
6

)
  

  
  

  
-6

.1
3

%
2

5
.3

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
.4

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

.9
4

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 a

n
d

 R
a

d
io

lo
g

y
4

6
0

,6
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,6
2

2
,3

7
1

  
  

  
  

 
2

,8
6

6
,7

1
2

  
  

  
  

 
(7

5
5

,6
5

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

-2
6

.3
6

%
1

.8
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

.4
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.4
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
ir

e
c
te

d
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 -

 P
ro

v
id

e
r

7
7

9
,7

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

,5
0

1
,4

3
7

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

0
,5

0
1

,4
3

7
)

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%
5

.3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
.3

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

o
o

m
2

,3
3

9
,4

8
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

,0
1

5
,4

4
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

,2
5

6
,9

4
9

  
  

  
 

(7
5

8
,4

9
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
-3

.4
1

%
1

1
.6

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.6
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
h

y
s
ic

ia
n

 S
p

e
c
ia

lt
y

5
,7

8
0

,1
9

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
,8

6
5

,8
5

6
  

  
  

 
4

5
,4

9
5

,9
9

2
  

  
  

 
(6

,3
6

9
,8

6
4

)
  

  
  

  
-1

4
.0

0
%

2
6

.1
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

.4
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
.6

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 P
h

y
s
ic

ia
n

 
1

,5
3

8
,2

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,3
2

2
,2

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

,4
2

1
,6

8
8

  
  

  
 

(9
0

0
,5

2
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
-6

.7
1

%
7

.2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

.6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.5
9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

H
o
m

e
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 B

a
s
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

,3
4

1
,5

6
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,7
9

6
,6

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

,1
8

3
,0

7
9

  
  

  
 

(1
,6

1
3

,5
4

5
)

  
  

  
  

-1
1

.3
8

%
7

.9
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

.0
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.9
6

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
p

p
li
e

d
 B

e
h

a
v
io

r 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

9
7

0
,8

1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,9

0
5

,7
4

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
,1

3
0

,3
2

8
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,7

7
5

,4
1

8
)

  
  

  
  

-4
5

.2
7

%
4

.4
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

.4
6

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
8

0
,6

2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
,1

5
3

,7
6

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
,3

2
6

,0
1

0
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,8

2
7

,7
5

7
)

  
  

  
  

-3
4

.3
2

%
3

.6
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

.6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.9
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

1
0

,8
4

3
,7

8
9

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

,5
9

8
,2

2
1

  
  

 
1

0
7

,2
6

2
,6

3
0

  
  

 
(3

,3
3

5
,5

9
1

)
  

  
  

  
-3

.1
1

%
5

5
.7

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

3
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

.7
6

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

1
5

2
,7

5
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,9

4
2

,6
7

7
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,9
4

2
,6

7
7

)
  

  
  

  
0

.0
0

%
0

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(0
.9

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l
4

6
1

,6
2

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,4
9

4
,2

3
9

  
  

  
  

 
2

,8
0

3
,6

3
4

  
  

  
  

 
(6

9
0

,6
0

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

-2
4

.6
3

%
1

.7
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

.3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.3
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
C

a
re

3
,2

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

,7
4

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

8
,7

4
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.0
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r 

F
e

e
 F

o
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
9

6
6

,0
5

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

,7
7

8
,5

3
4

  
  

  
  

 
7

,6
0

0
,1

5
2

  
  

  
  

 
(1

7
8

,3
8

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

-2
.3

5
%

3
.9

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(0
.1

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
1

8
6

,0
6

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,0
5

3
,3

2
5

  
  

  
  

 
1

,4
5

5
,0

2
6

  
  

  
  

 
(5

9
8

,2
9

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

-4
1

.1
2

%
1

.0
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.3
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
C

la
im

s
 

5
9

,3
6

1
,8

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
5

,1
1

9
,7

1
2

  
  

 
4

8
6

,3
2

1
,5

8
6

  
  

 
(5

8
,7

9
8

,1
2

6
)

  
  

  
-1

2
.0

9
%

2
7

4
.9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

0
.3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
4

.5
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
&

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,2

3
4

,2
2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,9

1
5

,6
6

5
  

  
  

 
1

2
,4

9
4

,8
1

3
  

  
  

 
5

7
9

,1
4

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.6
4

%
6

.0
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

.1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.1
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

R
e
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

2
4

5
,2

3
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,9

0
7

,1
0

2
)

  
  

  
  

2
,5

6
9

,0
0

6
  

  
  

  
 

4
,4

7
6

,1
0

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

4
.2

4
%

(0
.9

6
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
.2

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
.2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
la

im
s
 R

e
c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
(3

1
2

,1
6

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,2
9

9
,2

1
7

)
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

9
9

,2
1

7
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

(0
.6

6
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l
1

,1
6

7
,2

9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,7

0
9

,3
4

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

,0
6

3
,8

1
9

  
  

  
 

6
,3

5
4

,4
7

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
2

.1
8

%
4

.3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

.4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

.0
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

a
re

6
5

,6
8

1
,5

4
9

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
4

,7
6

9
,2

9
8

  
  

 
5

5
0

,6
2

9
,1

9
5

  
  

 
(5

4
,1

4
0

,1
0

3
)

  
  

  
-9

.8
3

%
3

0
4

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
2

.1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

2
.8

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 M

a
rg

in
(1

,4
6

5
,0

5
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

(3
8

4
,9

2
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

4
,6

3
3

,5
9

1
  

  
  

 
(3

5
,0

1
8

,5
1

1
)

  
  

  
-1

0
1

.1
1

%
(0

.5
4

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
.1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

7
.6

6
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

&
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

:

S
a

la
ri

e
s
, 

W
a

g
e

s
 &

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
,9

8
6

,6
8

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
,4

6
8

,2
2

3
  

  
  

 
2

0
,6

9
4

,9
9

5
  

  
  

 
2

2
6

,7
7

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

.1
0

%
1

0
.3

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
.2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(0

.0
9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
ra

in
in

g
, 

C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 &
 T

ra
v
e

l
3

1
,1

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
1

,0
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
9

,7
8

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
8

,7
0

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
.7

6
%

0
.1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

O
u

ts
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,1
3

7
,8

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

,8
1

1
,1

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
2

,3
3

6
,0

0
6

  
  

  
 

1
,5

2
4

,8
8

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
.8

3
%

1
0

.4
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

.0
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.5

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

0
2

,2
8

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,3
4

0
,0

9
2

  
  

  
  

 
2

,7
2

0
,9

6
6

  
  

  
  

 
3

8
0

,8
7

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
.0

0
%

1
.1

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.3

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.1

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
c
y
, 

S
u

p
p

li
e

s
, 

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 &
 O

th
e

rs
6

3
7

,2
3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,0
6

7
,0

5
7

  
  

  
  

 
7

,2
2

5
,6

3
8

  
  

  
  

 
1

,1
5

8
,5

8
1

  
  

  
  

 
1

6
.0

3
%

3
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
.5

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.5

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

C
a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
re

d
it

(1
,2

3
4

,2
2

4
)

  
  

  
  

  
(1

1
,9

1
5

,6
6

5
)

  
  

  
(1

2
,4

9
4

,8
1

3
)

  
  

  
(5

7
9

,1
4

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
.6

4
%

(6
.0

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
.1

8
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(0
.1

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

G
&

A
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
3

,7
6

1
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

,0
0

1
,9

0
6

  
  

  
 

4
0

,9
8

2
,5

7
7

  
  

  
 

2
,9

8
0

,6
7

1
  

  
  

  
 

7
.2

7
%

1
9

.1
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

.2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.0

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

8
6

,8
6

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
0

5
,9

3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,1

7
5

,8
6

0
  

  
  

  
 

3
,2

6
9

,9
2

4
  

  
  

  
 

7
8

.3
1

%
0

.4
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

.0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

.6
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

G
&

A
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
3

,8
4

7
,8

6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

,9
0

7
,8

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
5

,1
5

8
,4

3
7

  
  

  
 

6
,2

5
0

,5
9

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

.8
4

%
1

9
.6

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

2
.3

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

.7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 G

a
in

 /
 (

L
o

s
s

)
(5

,3
1

2
,9

2
6

)
  

  
  

  
  

(3
9

,2
9

2
,7

6
3

)
  

  
  

(1
0

,5
2

4
,8

4
6

)
  

  
  

(2
8

,7
6

7
,9

1
6

)
  

  
  

2
7

3
.3

3
%

(2
0

.1
6

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
.2

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
4

.9
6

)
$

  
  

  
  

  

N
o

n
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 -

 I
n

te
re

s
t

4
2

8
,2

3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,5

0
6

,7
5

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
8

0
,3

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

2
6

,4
0

7
  

  
  

  
 

3
4

9
.3

8
%

1
.7

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.3

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
o

ta
l 

N
o

n
-O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 
4

2
8

,2
3

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,5
0

6
,7

5
7

  
  

  
  

 
7

8
0

,3
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,7
2

6
,4

0
7

  
  

  
  

 
3

4
9

.3
8

%
1

.7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

.3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 /
 (

D
e
c

re
a

s
e

) 
in

 U
n

re
s

tr
ic

te
d

 N
e

t 

A
s

s
e

ts
(4

,8
8

4
,6

8
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

(3
5

,7
8

6
,0

0
6

)
  

  
  

(9
,7

4
4

,4
9

6
)

  
  

  
  

(2
6

,0
4

1
,5

0
9

)
  

  
  

2
6

7
.2

4
%

(1
8

.3
9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
.8

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
3

.5
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
, 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 I
N

 N
E

T
 A

S
S

E
T

S

F
O

R
 T

E
N

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 E
N

D
E

D
 A

P
R

IL
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
9

  
Y

e
a

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 P
M

P
M

 -
 F

Y
T

D
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
9

  
Y

e
a

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

42 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



A
E

S
P

D
C

la
s

s
ic

T
o

ta
l

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
tr

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
4

1
,8

2
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

9
3

,1
8

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
4

7
,9

8
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

8
2

,9
8

6
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

P
re

m
iu

m
2

3
5

,5
2

6
,7

3
3

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
1

,3
1

9
,1

0
7

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
8

,9
4

3
,2

1
2

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
5

,7
8

9
,0

5
2

  
  

  
  

  

R
e

s
e

rv
e

 f
o

r 
C

a
p

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

(1
,0

2
7

,0
8

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
5

1
,9

6
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,9
5

8
,0

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

,3
3

7
,1

4
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
C

O
 P

re
m

iu
m

 T
a

x
(2

1
,6

0
4

,1
4

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
(1

1
,5

1
6

,8
7

4
)

  
  

  
  

  
(4

5
,6

3
3

,1
3

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
(7

8
,7

5
4

,1
5

3
)

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l 

N
e

t 
P

re
m

iu
m

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
2

,8
9

5
,5

0
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

9
,4

5
0

,2
6

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
1

,3
5

1
,9

8
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

3
,6

9
7

,7
5

3
 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
:

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 I

n
c
o

m
e

6
8

6
,6

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

8
6

,6
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

8
6

,6
2

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
8

6
,6

2
5

 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
2

1
2

,8
9

5
,5

0
2

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
9

,4
5

0
,2

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
2

,0
3

8
,6

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
4

,3
8

4
,3

7
8

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

d
ic

a
l 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

:

C
a

p
it
a

ti
o

n
 (

P
C

P
, 

S
p

e
c
ia

lt
y
, 

K
a

is
e

r,
 

N
E

M
T

 &
 V

is
io

n
)

2
4

,0
3

8
,9

8
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,7

4
9

,2
3

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

,1
5

2
,0

2
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

,9
4

0
,2

4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
F

S
 C

la
im

s
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
:

In
p

a
ti
e

n
t 

5
8

,0
3

7
,2

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

,7
8

7
,8

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

,8
0

2
,1

9
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

3
,6

2
7

,3
4

7
  

  
  

  
  

L
T

C
 /

 S
N

F
 

1
1

,8
2

0
,0

1
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

,2
5

3
,6

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
7

,0
0

3
,6

6
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

0
,0

7
7

,2
8

1
  

  
  

  
  

O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
t 

2
1

,9
2

3
,8

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

,6
6

5
,2

2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,7
4

6
,8

6
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

,3
3

5
,8

8
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 a

n
d

 R
a

d
io

lo
g

y
1

,6
7

3
,4

4
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
8

,4
0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,5

0
0

,5
2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,6

2
2

,3
7

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
ir
e

c
te

d
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 -

 P
ro

v
id

e
r

3
,2

3
2

,6
5

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

5
8

,8
6

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,1

0
9

,9
2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
0

1
,4

3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

o
o

m
8

,4
3

5
,7

1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,6
0

4
,8

2
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,9

7
4

,8
9

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
,0

1
5

,4
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
h

y
s
ic

ia
n

 S
p

e
c
ia

lt
y

2
2

,9
2

5
,9

0
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

,2
8

5
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

,6
5

4
,5

5
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

,8
6

5
,8

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 P

h
y
s
ic

ia
n

 
4

,0
9

9
,3

7
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,3
3

5
,8

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,8
8

6
,9

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
,3

2
2

,2
1

4
  

  
  

  
  

  

H
o

m
e

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 B

a
s
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

,8
5

4
,3

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
,7

5
6

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
8

6
,3

1
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
,7

9
6

,6
2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  

A
p

p
lie

d
 B

e
h

a
v
io

r 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,8
6

8
,2

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
3

7
,4

9
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,9
0

5
,7

4
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

2
,6

3
9

,8
3

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

1
2

,0
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,1

0
1

,8
3

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,1

5
3

,7
6

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

5
4

,6
5

1
,6

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

,8
0

0
,3

3
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

,1
4

6
,2

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

0
,5

9
8

,2
2

2
  

  
  

  
  

A
d

u
lt
 E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

9
6

6
,6

8
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
2

,2
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
7

3
,7

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,9
4

2
,6

7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l
1

,6
9

0
,3

9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
8

,1
8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
5

5
,6

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,4
9

4
,2

3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

O
th

e
r 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
C

a
re

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

,9
3

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
1

,6
7

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
,7

4
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

F
e

e
 F

o
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
1

,5
5

4
,6

0
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,1
6

7
,5

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
5

6
,3

4
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,7
7

8
,5

3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
8

3
9

,1
6

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
7

1
,3

7
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

4
2

,7
8

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,0

5
3

,3
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
C

la
im

s
 

1
9

6
,3

4
4

,8
9

2
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

4
,1

6
3

,1
3

8
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

4
,6

1
1

,6
8

3
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

5
,1

1
9

,7
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
&

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

4
,2

8
4

,7
7

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,1

3
8

,7
9

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,4

9
2

,1
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

,9
1

5
,6

6
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
e

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e

7
0

7
,7

6
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

6
1

,3
8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,9

7
6

,2
5

3
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
,9

0
7

,1
0

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
la

im
s
 R

e
c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,2
9

9
,2

1
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,2
9

9
,2

1
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l
4

,9
9

2
,5

3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,5
0

0
,1

7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

,6
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,7

0
9

,3
4

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

a
re

2
2

5
,3

7
6

,4
1

4
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

1
,4

1
2

,5
4

8
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

7
,9

8
0

,3
3

7
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

4
,7

6
9

,2
9

9
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 M

a
rg

in
(1

2
,4

8
0

,9
1

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
8

,0
3

7
,7

1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,0
5

8
,2

7
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

8
4

,9
2

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

IN
C

O
M

E
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 B
Y

 C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

 O
F

 A
ID

F
O

R
 T

E
N

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 E
N

D
E

D
 A

P
R

IL
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

9
 Y

e
a

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

43 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS April 2019 FYTD 18-19

Cash Flows Provided By Operating Activities

Net Income (Loss) (4,884,687)           (35,786,006)          

Adjustments to reconciled net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities

Depreciation on fixed assets 44,966                 452,422                

Amortization of discounts and premium -                       (105,364)               

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilites -                        

Accounts Receivable (183,151)              (10,772,018)          

Prepaid Expenses 9,003                   (1,354)                   

Accounts Payable (51,934,146)         (146,545,852)        

Claims Payable (15,150,423)         (102,730)               

MCO Tax liablity (15,750,831)         (14,460,607)          

IBNR 3,311,159            7,727,602             

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (84,538,110)         (199,593,908)        

Cash Flow Provided By Investing Activities

Proceeds from Restricted Cash & Other Assets

Proceeds from Investments -                       172,056,288         

Proceeds for Sales of Property, Plant and Equipment -                        

Payments for Restricted Cash and Other Assets -                        

Purchase of Investments plus Interest reinvested (31,733)                (21,961,603)          

Purchase of Property and Equipment (21,375)                (156,158)               

Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities (53,108)                149,938,528         

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (84,591,218)         (49,655,380)          

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 186,238,369        151,302,531         

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period 101,647,151        101,647,151         

44 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 
 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Fiscal Year 2019-20 Operating and Capital Budgets 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Staff is presenting the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Operating and Capital Budgets of Gold Coast Health 
Plan to the Commission.  Staff presented the budgets to the Executive/Finance Committee on 
June 6, 2017, and they recommended approval. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Plan requests that the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission approve of the 
FY 2019-20 Operating and Capital Budgets. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
FY 2019-20 Operating and Capital Budgets 

45 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2019-20 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



1 

 

 

Executive Budget Summary 

 

Overview 

In looking forward to fiscal year 2019-20, Gold Coast Health Plan projects to operate at a slight 

surplus, but will need to continually monitor and assess the financial condition and forecasted 

medical expenses.   

 

In any budget year a number of variables can impact the actual plan’s performance including: 

• Changes in State policy which impacts forecasted revenue.   

• Membership trends.  

• Medical expenses can fluctuate based on the medical needs of the membership and 

unknown environmental factors such as fires or disease outbreaks.   

 

GCHP continues to be in a challenging position in which the tangible net equity has declined to 

level below that of the Commission approved policy, but is at a critical point in which investing 

in significant projects will hedge against future risks and allow the plan to meet evolving 

demands and requirements.   

 

GCHP staff continues to explore ways to reduce medical expenses while minimizing the impact 

to the provider community which cares for our members.  GCHP was notified by the State that 

capitation rates will remain level for an 18 month period through December 31, 2020 so this 

will be an important and ongoing focus. 

 

This document outlines the fiscal year 2019-20 operating and capital budgets and major 

associated assumptions. 

 

Key Budget Highlights 

• 12% increase in revenue 

• 2% increase in medical expenses 

• 92.5% medical loss ratio 

• 7.4% administrative cost ratio (6.5% without projects) 

• 204 FTEs 

• Net surplus $1.5 million 

• Year end TNE 280% of required 

 

  

47 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



2 

 

Membership 

Membership is projected at an average of 193,409, which represents a 2% decrease.  This is 

consistent with the decline experienced in FY 18/19 and the Governor’s budget which estimates 

continued decreases due to lower unemployment rates and the impact of the minimum wage 

increase. 

 

 
 

 

Revenue 

Total revenue in the budget is projected at $776.4 million ($334.54 pmpm) based on draft 

capitation rates received from the State.  On a pmpm basis, this is an approximate 12% increase 

in the base capitation rates from FY 2018-19.   

 

 
The capitation rates from the State were established based on medical expenditures in calendar 

year 2017, with applied trend factors, credibility adjustments and program changes.  

Components were then applied for administrative expenses and an operating margin. 

Base Capitation 742,950,139$    

Hep C Supplemental 3,815,898$        

BHT Supplemental 11,713,322$      

Proposition 56 17,964,014$      

776,443,373$    

48 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



3 

 

 
 

 

Medical Expenses 

The medical expense budget is $718,275,941 and is developed by calculating pmpm costs for CY 

2018 by aid category and provider type, and then incorporating anticipated changes as a result 

of utilization patterns, market trends and changes in provider reimbursement rates forecasted 

to occur during the budget year.  Total medical expense are projected to remain stable through 

the year as is reflected in the chart (see page 4). 

The major assumptions impacting the projected medical expenses are as follows: 

• Change to the transportation capitation arrangement which increased costs and carved 

in services previously paid on a fee for service basis. 

• Contracting changes effective during fiscal year 2018-19 increasing the estimated 

inpatient and outpatient costs. 

• Contracting changes effective during fiscal year 2018-19 increasing the estimated 

emergency room costs. 

• An assumed increase of 3% for LTC/SNF expenses associated with annual increases 

based on State established facility rates. 

• A projected increase of 3% in pharmacy expenses associated with drug unit cost trends 

and utilization factors. 

• An annual increase of 1% for Specialty Physician costs which are based on the Medi-Cal 

fee schedule. 

• Trended the Mental and Behavioral Health and the Home and Community Based 

Services costs based on more recent data due to increased utilization. 

Note:  Care management expenses are outlined in the General and Administrative budget. 

49 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



4 

 
 

50 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



5 

 

 

* In order to protect the Plan from further losses, staff has developed several strategies to 

reduce medical expenditures in FY 2019-20.  These include, but are not limited to: 

 

• Contract rate changes 

• Enhanced services for claims audit and recoveries 

• Preferred Provider/Vendor Networks 

FY 2018-19 Projected Projected

as of March 2019 FY 2019-20 Percent FY 2019-20

PMPM PMPM Change Total Dollar

    Capitation - PCP Expense 25.66$               26.52$          3% 61,553,973$     

  Fee For Service

    Inpatient FFS Expense 60.81$               61.60$          1% 142,961,687$   

    Outpatient FFS Expense 24.76                  25.68             4% 59,595,780       

    LTC/SNF Expense 55.02                  57.35             4% 133,103,111     

    ER Facility Services FFS 11.59                  11.91             3% 27,634,235       

    Physician Specialty Services FFS 25.82                  25.49             -1% 59,161,691       

    Transportation FFS 1.05                    0.73               -31% 1,684,686          

    Other Fee For Service Expense 3.82                    4.01               5% 9,295,340          

    Primary Care Physician FFS 7.16                    5.85               -18% 13,567,643       

    Mental and Behaviorial Health 8.25                    8.16               -1% 18,938,042       

    Pharmacy Expense FFS 55.90                  57.07             2% 132,446,524     

    Other Medical Professional 1.70                    1.63               -4% 3,790,614          

    Home & Community Based Svcs 8.10                    8.08               0% 18,742,123       

    Laboratory and Radiology Expense 1.77                    1.71               -4% 3,960,487          

    Other Medical Care Expenses 0.01                    -                 -100% -                           

Directed Payments 5.45                    7.74               42% 17,964,014       

Provider Reserve 1.00                    0.77               -23% 1,797,236          

   Budget Reduction -                      (2.15)             (5,000,000)        *

Sub-total 272.21$             275.60$        1% 639,643,212$   

  Reinsurance-Net (1.21)$                0.84$             -169% 1,949,564$       

  Refunds & Recoveries (0.55)$                (0.43)$           -22% (1,000,000)$      

  Care Management 5.99$                  6.95$             16% 16,129,193$     

  Total Medical Expenses 302.10$             309.48$        2% 718,275,941$   

MLR 99.8% 92.5% 92.5%

FY 2019-20 MEDICAL EXPENSE BUDGET

51 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



6 

 

General and Administrative Expenses 

The 2019-20 general and administrative budget is $50,623,480, excluding those expenses 

associated with major projects.  This is 6.5% of estimated revenue and within the amount 

allocated in the capitation rates for administrative expenses which is a total of $55,563,450.  

Including the Enterprise Project Portfolio, the total general and administrative budget is 

$57,701,709 and 7.4% of revenue.   

 

The budget was developed at a department level and is based on a review of FY 2018-19 actual 

expenditures with changes based on certain assumptions and expectations for FY 2019-20.   

 

The major assumptions and changes in the general and administrative budget are as follows: 

 

Salary Expense 

Salary expense includes a merit pool equal to 3% of total salaries, and a 6% vacancy factor. Also 

impacting the salary expense are the addition of new positions, promotions, and re-purposing 

of positions at a higher salary.  The table on the following page represents budgeted positions 

by department in comparison with the FY 2018-19 budget. 

 

52 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



7 

 

 
* Indicates there was not a net change to FTE’s but the change is due to a department transfer 

or re-purposing of a position. 

  

The new positions, net of transfers and re-purposing, are as follows: 

 

Senior IT Business Analyst (Solution Services) – this is a contractor that is converting to a FTE 

with cost offset in consulting expense. 

PT Pharmacy Tech (Pharmacy) – this position was added during fiscal year 2018-19 to allow 

staff more time to perform provider outreach.  

RN, Utilization Management (Health Services) – this is a contractor that is converting to a FTE 

with cost offset in temp labor expense. 

Department FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 Change

Diversity 1.0                      -                  (1.0)       

Executive 9.0                      11.0                2.0        *

Human Resources 6.0                      6.0                   -        

Compliance 11.0                    10.0                (1.0)       *

Operations 2.0                      2.0                   -        

Appeals & Grievance 5.0                      5.0                   -        

Operations Support Services 5.0                      5.0                   -        

Member Services 7.0                      7.0                   -        

Claims 7.0                      6.0                   (1.0)       *

Facilities 3.0                      3.0                   -        

Network Operations 10.0                    11.0                1.0        *

Communications 2.0                      2.0                   -        

Accounting and Finance 8.0                      6.0                   (2.0)       *

Procurement 3.0                      3.0                   -        

Decision Support Services 6.0                      7.0                   1.0        *

Project Management Office 4.0                      2.0                   (2.0)       *

Information Technology 2.0                      3.0                   1.0        *

Infrastructure 5.0                      5.0                   -        

Solution Services 9.0                      10.0                1.0        

Government and Community Relations 1.0                      3.0                   2.0        *

Quality 10.0                    10.0                -        

Pharmacy 2.0                      2.5                   0.5        

Health Services/Health Education 84.0                    85.0                1.0        

202.0                  204.5              2.5        

Budgeted Positions

53 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



8 

 

Community Relations Specialist (Government and Community Relations) – this position is 

needed to fulfill the strategic objective to be a collaborative community partner by increasing 

community participation and engagement through outreach activities and other initiatives.   

 

Note:  Although the budget reflects new positions, management is continuing to operate with a 

soft hiring freeze, and assessing the functional needs of the organization as positions are 

vacated.   

 

Temp Labor 

The reduction is related to the hiring of staff positions where the work has been deemed to be 

ongoing and a net savings for the work can be achieved.  

 

Taxes and Benefits 

The costs are primarily driven by salary expense which increased due to the items noted above.  

In addition, there was an assumed increase to employee related insurances of 5%.   

 

 Training, Conference, and Travel 

The total budget is consistent with the prior year, but significantly higher than the FY 2018-19 

projected actual expenditures.  The budget was increased to enhance participation in 

community events and hold additional meetings within the community.   

 

Outside Services – PBM fees 

The budget is consistent with the prior year but significantly more than the FY 2018-19 

projected actual expenses.  The administrative fees were lower this fiscal year due to receipt of 

a credit that is not anticipated in FY 2019-20. 

 

Outside Services – Other 

Increase in cost due to engagement with a vendor to assist GCHP with the HEDIS Gap closure 

which will improve member health outcomes and HEDIS scores. 

 

Consulting 

Diversity officer role was budgeted at a full year in consulting, and had previously been 

budgeted as a staff position for a portion of the year. 

 

Software Licenses 

The most significant change is the increase in software subscription fees for Inovalon which is 

budgeted for $1.0 million, an increase from the prior year budget of over $500,000.  Inovalon, a 

certified HEDIS software vendor, provides critical requirements of the annual HEDIS data 

collection project, including measure calculation and reporting, as well as medical record 

pursuit and abstraction.  

54 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



9 

 

The following table outlines general and administrative budget and includes a comparison to 

the initial budget (adopted in June 2018) for 2018-19, as well as a projection on the actual 

expenditures to be incurred during the current fiscal year 2018-19. 

 

 
 

FY 2018-19 Change

Projected FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 Budget to Percent

Actual Budget Budget Budget Change

Salary Expense 18,011,194$     18,310,154$    19,683,560$   1,373,406$ 8%

Temp Labor 1,065,125         745,788             561,579           (184,209)      -25%

Taxes and Benefits 5,565,735         5,832,110         6,815,660        983,550       17%

Training, Conference, and Travel 266,562             585,341             614,926           29,585          5%

Outside Services - Conduent 19,948,562       19,728,000       19,217,127     (510,873)      -3%

Outside Services - PBM Admin 1,392,136         2,950,044         3,052,936        102,892       3%

Outside Services - Other 3,556,980         4,111,519         4,468,112        356,593       9%

Accounting & Actuarial Services 206,969             204,072             166,000           (38,072)        -19%

Legal 1,398,336         1,500,000         1,500,000        -                     0%

Consulting Services 980,581             1,101,846         1,238,045        136,199       12%

Translation Services 162,656             163,456             220,000           56,544          35%

Committee/Advisory 7,333                  21,450               18,800              (2,650)          -12%

Employee Recruitment 94,531               218,422             100,000           (118,422)      -54%

Lease 1,459,901         1,440,136         1,475,532        35,396          2%

Depreciation & Amortization 543,275             495,691             560,403           64,712          13%

Non-Capital - Furniture & Equipment 67,720               181,451             156,006           (25,445)        -14%

Office & Operating Supplies 131,014             166,828             150,166           (16,662)        -10%

Shipping & Postage 174,165             218,363             176,990           (41,373)        -19%

Printing 245,386             275,828             342,300           66,472          24%

Software Licenses 2,697,617         3,518,361         4,193,023        674,662       19%

Repairs & Maintenance 104,205             94,841               150,823           55,982          59%

Telephone/Internet 146,380             174,672             247,914           73,242          42%

Advertising and promotion 119,300             296,357             206,550           (89,807)        -30%

Insurance 502,333             600,000             525,000           (75,000)        -13%

Interest 723,426             540,000             540,000           -                     0%

Professional dues, fees, and licenses 280,089             311,984             315,111           3,127            1%

Subscriptions and publications 32,883               26,397               32,221              5,824            22%

Bank Service Fees 12,067               23,891               23,891              -                     0%

  Care Management (14,241,921)     (15,010,927)     (16,129,192)    (1,118,265)  7%

  Total General and Administrative 45,654,541$     48,826,075$    50,623,480$   1,797,405$ 4%

% Admin to Revenue 6.3% 7.0% 6.5%

Enterprise Project Portfolio 1,092,091$       5,045,262$       7,078,229$     2,032,967$ 40%

Total G&A (including Projects) 46,746,631$     53,871,337$    57,701,709$   3,830,372$ 7%

% to Revenue 6.5% 7.7% 7.4%

FY 2019-20 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

55 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



10 

 

FY 2019-20 Enterprise Project Portfolio (EPP)  

 

The FY2019-20 Enterprise Project Portfolio comprises the projects identified through our 

project steering committee process as the highest priorities for GCHP in supporting our 

strategic objectives around ensuring access to and availability of quality care, investing in 

quality data, streamlining the experience of our business partners, building a culture of 

compliance, ensuring fiscal discipline and long-term fiscal solvency, enhancing our work 

environment, and positioning the organization to meet the future demands of providing health 

care to our members.  

 

The FY2019-20 EPP includes nine (9) carryover projects from the previous fiscal year, eight of 

which are currently in planning or active status. Staff identified and prioritized five (5) 

additional EPP initiatives for FY2019-20 based on the following business drivers:  

 

• KTLO & Information Security - Initiatives to maintain current and ongoing business 

operations, optimize the organization’s information and cybersecurity posture, and 

ensure business continuity in case of an emergency or disaster. 

• Strategic Technology Investments - Initiatives and technology investments critical to 

improving business efficiencies and the organization’s ability to address expanded State 

and Federal regulatory requirements around access and quality, as well as data 

exchange. These initiatives also mitigate the risk of a financial penalty that could be 

assessed for non-compliance. 

• Regulatory – New and/or modified regulatory requirements, including unplanned 

mandates. 

 

The total enterprise portfolio budget is valued at $7.8 million. The total budgeted amount in the 

income statement is $7.1 million as that excludes capital amounts and those related to care 

management.  Individual project budgets include estimates for technology investments 

(software subscriptions, licensing fees, hardware, cloud storage, etc.), professional 

implementation services, temporary labor for staff augmentation, print and communication 

costs (if applicable), and contingency. The Enterprise Transformation Project (ETP) and Provider 

Credentialing, Contracting and Data Management (PCCM) project comprise 64% of the total 

FY19-20 enterprise project budget. 

   

 

56 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



11 

 

 

Project Description FY19/20 Budget Capital Expense

MedHOK 3.5 Upgrade  Lights-on initiative to ensure GCHP is current on vendor 

supported MedHOK application version. MedHOK is the 

organization's medical management system, used for mission 

critical utilization management, case management, health 

education and grievance and appeals functions.

49,613$                   -$             -$                 *

AHP Plan-to-Plan Pilot Implement a Plan-to-Plan pilot program with AmericasHealth 

Plan.

-$                         -$             -$                 

Enterprise Transformation Project 

(ETP)

Initiative to convert to a new core administrative platform - 

Health Solutions Plus (HSP) for claims processing, eligibility, 

membership, and benefits maintenance, along with 

implementation of new customer service system solution to 

optimize call center efficiencies services.

4,138,508$             50,000$      4,088,508$    

IT Infrastructure Business Continuity 

(BC) Implementation

Additional infrastructure hardware investments and 

installations to add business continuity capabilities.

187,000$                156,000$    31,000$          

Windows 10 Migration Lights-on initiative to migrate all GCHP workstations, laptops 

and servers to Windows 10 operating system to ensure 

ongoing Microsoft support and enhance end point 

information security.

372,600$                -$             372,600$        

Internet Access Security 

Enhancements 

Implementation of tools and software to enhance GCHP's 

management of internet based applications; part of 

cybersecurity risk mitigation strategies.

80,000$                   -$             80,000$          

Provider Credentialing, Contracting 

& Data Mgmt

Implementation of an integrated system for the management 

of provider credentialing, contracting and data. Mission 

critical initiative to ensure GCHP continues to meet ongoing 

and increasing regulatory requirements around provider data 

accuracy, support contracting efforts, and optimize business 

processes.

853,650$                219,450$    634,200$        

GCHP Website Refresh Initiative to ensure GCHP's external website continues to 

function and meets current website design and accessibility 

standards. 

54,792$                   -$             54,792$          

RDT Re-design & Optimization Business process improvement initiative to optimize and 

improve our DHCS rate development template submission 

process.

175,000$                -$             175,000$        

AB 1114 - Pharmacists as Medi-Cal 

Providers

Implementation of legislation to reimburse Medi-Cal certified 

pharmacists for a defined set of medical services to Medi-Cal 

patients.

-$                         -$             -$                 

Knox-Keene Licensing Initiative to obtain Knox-Keene license as part of 

organization's strategic objectives of ensuring long-term fiscal 

solvency and positioning the Plan to meet the future 

demands of providing health care to our members.

-$                         -$             -$                 

Enterprise Data Warehouse (Phase I) Strategic technology investment in data warehouse 

architecture, tools and resources to effectively support the 

provision, management, proliferation, and use of data for 

improved decision making, business process improvement, 

and faster response to changing regulatory conditions. Phase I 

Scope: Select and procure EDW tool(s) and implementation 

services to stand up platform and implement one data 

dimension.

650,000$                -$             650,000$        

MultiView Cloud Implementation Leveraging GCHP's technology investment in Multi-View 

financial application. Moving from on-premise to cloud based 

software as a service platform for improved functionality.

73,500$                   -$             73,500$          

Inovalon Upgrade and New Modules Leveraging GCHP's technology investment in Inovalon quality 

platform. Initiative includes upgrade of existing platform and 

the purchase and implementation of additional Inovalon 

modules to improve our ability to analyze, monitor, inform, 

and take action on HEDIS quality performance.

279,418$                -$                 *

Staff Augmentation Temporary staffing to support Enterprise Project Portfolio 

(except for ETP and EDW). 

867,600$                867,600$        

TOTAL 7,781,681$             425,450$    7,027,200$    

GCHP FY19/20 Enterprise Project Portfolio

FY18-19 Carryover

FY19-20 New Initiatives

57 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



12 

 

 

Interest Income 

Total interest income is budgeted at $1,035,258.  This amount is significantly less than the FY 

2018-19 actual amount which is $3.1 million through March 2019.  In November 2018, cash and 

investments were reduced due to the payment of amounts due to the State for the adult 

expansion 85% MLR requirement.  In addition, the tangible net equity has declined throughout 

the fiscal year impacting available cash and investments.  Of the remaining cash and 

investments, it was assumed that more amounts would be in cash and money markets with 

lower yields. 

 

Capital Budget 

The total budget for capital expenditures, including those included in the project portfolio, are 

$1.3 million.  Of that amount, $425,450 is related to the Enterprise Project Portfolio.   

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

  

Program Revenue 776,443,373$       

Medical Expenses 718,275,941$       

MLR 92.5%

Gross Margin 58,167,432$         

General & Administrative Expenses 50,623,480$         

Admin % 6.5%

Project Portfolio 7,078,229$           

Interest Income 1,035,258$           

Net Surplus 1,500,981$           

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN

FY 2019-20 OPERATING BUDGET

58 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



13 

 

 
 

Projected Tangible Net Equity (TNE) 

The TNE is projected to be at $93.7 million or 280% of the State required amount.   

 

 

 

  

Asset Category Description Amount ($)

Leasehold Improvements Office, cubicle and conference room repairs 103,000$             

Leasehold Improvements Granicas Video - Community Room 55,000                 

Leasehold Improvements Data and fiber 24,575                 

Leasehold Improvements Security equipment 40,999                 

Computer Systems & Software Firewalls 135,550               

Computer Systems & Software Fiber and switches 155,525               

Computer Systems & Software Electrical engineer 15,000                 

Computer Systems & Software Computer and monitor refresh 240,375               

Computer Systems & Software UPS refresh 62,500                 

Computer Systems & Software ETP - Project 50,000                 

Computer Systems & Software IT infrastructure and business continuity - Project 156,000               

Computer Systems & Software PCCM - Project 219,450               

1,257,974$          

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN 

FY 2019-20 CAPITAL BUDGET

59 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX – CONTRACT RENEWALS IN FY 2019-20 

60 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 

V
e

n
d

o
r

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

T
y

p
e

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
T

e
rm

 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

D
a

te

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 A

c
tu

a
l 

C
o

s
t 

3
/3

1
/1

9

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 C

o
s

t 

U
n

ti
l 
E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 

C
o

s
t

E
x

p
ir

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 C
o

s
t

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 

C
o

s
t 

(A
s

 o
f 

3
/3

1
/1

9
)

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 

E
n

d
 D

a
te

3
M

 H
e

a
l+

A
2

:A
2

6
th

 In
fo

rm
a

tio
n 

S
ys

te
m

s
G

ro
up

e
r 

S
o

ftw
a

re
 &

 P
ri

c
e

r 
T

a
b

le
s

S
o

ftw
a

re
 

L
ic

e
ns

e
1

1
/1

/2
0

1
8

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
5

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
1

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
IO

 S
o

lu
tio

ns

S
ub

s
cr

ip
tio

n 
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
ur

e
 

M
a

in
te

na
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
up

p
o

rt

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

8
/6

/2
0

1
3

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
1

9
2

,2
6

6
.0

0
$

4
4

,6
6

0
.0

0
$

7
6

,5
6

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

7
6

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

3
1

3
,4

8
6

.0
0

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
IO

 S
o

lu
tio

ns
E

nt
e

rp
ri

se
 S

h
o

re
T

e
l A

nn
ua

l S
up

p
o

rt

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

3
/5

/2
0

1
6

3
/5

/2
0

2
0

$
1

4
9

,2
2

0
.0

0
$

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
3

7
,2

2
0

.0
0

3
/5

/2
0

2
1

C
IO

 S
o

lu
tio

ns
F

ir
m

w
a

re
 U

p
d

a
te

s 

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

8
/6

/2
0

1
3

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
8

5
,9

0
4

.0
0

$
7

,0
1

1
.6

7
$

1
2

,0
2

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

1
2

,0
2

0
.0

0
$

1
0

4
,9

3
5

.6
7

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
o

ffe
y 

C
o

m
m

un
ic

a
tio

n
s 

- 
F

ul
fil

lm
e

nt

S
O

1
1

 -
 P

ri
nt

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

F
u
lfi

llm
e

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
t-

M
a

ili
ng

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
/1

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
8

3
,9

4
3

.0
0

$
7

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
5

5
,4

4
3

.0
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

C
o

ffe
y 

C
o

m
m

un
ic

a
tio

n
s 

- 
N

e
w

s
le

tte
rs

S
O

 8
 -

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

N
e

w
sl

e
tt
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
/1

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
2

7
7

,0
2

3
.0

0
$

1
1

9
,5

0
0

.5
0

$
1

5
9

,3
3

4
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

1
5

9
,3

3
4

.0
0

$
5

5
5

,8
5

7
.5

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0

C
o

ffe
y 

C
o

m
m

un
ic

a
tio

n
s 

- 
W

e
b

si
te

 H
o

st
in

g
S

O
 1

0
 -

 n
e

t 
R

e
tu

rn
s 

M
o

d
u
le

s

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
/1

/2
0

1
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
3

0
,1

3
5

.0
0

$
2

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
3

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

3
 y

e
a

rs
$

1
1

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
1

7
1

,1
3

5
.0

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

E
m

a
g

in
e

d
S

O
 7

 -
 S

e
cu

ri
ty

 O
p

e
ra

tio
ns

 C
e

nt
e

r

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
1

2
/4

/2
0

1
9

$
8

6
,1

4
0

.0
0

$
8

7
,5

3
7

.0
0

$
1

1
6

,7
1

6
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

1
1

6
,7

1
6

.0
0

$
2

9
0

,3
9

3
.0

0
1

2
/4

/2
0

2
0

E
m

a
g

in
e

d

S
O

 6
 -

 T
&

M
 S

e
cu

ri
ty

 R
is

k 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

nt
's

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
0

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

9
$

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
8

,3
3

3
.3

3
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e

w
 fo

r 
6

 m
o

nt
hs

 (
A

nn
u
a

l e
st

im
a

te
 

is
 $

2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

2
3

,3
3

3
.3

3
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

9

E
ve

rB
a

n
k 

a
nd

 D
o

c
us

ys
te

m
s

L
e

a
s
e

 7
e

a
 U

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 R
ic

o
h
 c

o
p

ie
rs

L
e

a
se

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

nt
7

/1
/2

0
1

8
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
0

$
5

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

fr
e

sh
 w

ith
 n

e
w

 2
4

 m
o

nt
h 

le
a

s
e

. (
U

S
 

C
o

m
m

un
iti

e
s 

G
P

A
)

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

G
a

rt
n
e

r

E
xe

c
ut

iv
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

hi
p

 -
 

W
e

b
si

te
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h 
a

c
ce

s
s

S
u
b

sc
ri

p
tio

n 

A
g

re
e

m
e

nt
1

2
/1

/2
0

1
8

4
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
$

1
6

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

7
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

2
 y

e
a

rs
$

3
5

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

Ja
s
o

n 
K

im

S
up

p
o

rt
s 

- 
 IT

 d
a

ta
 b

a
s
e

 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tio

n
 w

o
rk

. 
C

S
A

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

3
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

9
$

3
6

8
,3

8
0

.0
0

$
4

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

up
 to

 6
 

m
o

nt
hs

$
3

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
4

4
9

,6
3

0
.0

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
0

L
is

a
 &

 A
ss

o
ci

a
te

s
P

ro
m

o
tio

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
5

8
,1

3
2

.0
0

$
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

3
 y

e
a

rs
$

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

1
0

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

Q
ue

s
t A

na
ly

tic
s

D
a

ta
 V

e
ri

fic
a

tio
n 

a
nd

 A
tt
e

st
a

tio
n 

A
cc

u
ra

cy
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

S
o

ftw
a

re
 

L
ic

e
ns

e
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

nt
1

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
1

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
$

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

1
 y

e
a

r
$

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

/1
6

/2
0

2
0

T
he

 J
V

P
 G

ro
u
p

W
e

b
si

te
 d

e
si

g
n
 a

nd
 c

o
n
te

nt
 

m
a

na
g

e
m

e
nt

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 

O
rd

e
r

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

4
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

$
2

0
8

,0
3

8
.0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e

w
 w

ith
 c

u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

fo
r 

3
 y

e
a

rs
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

8
3

,0
3

8
.0

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

61 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



1 

 

   

V
e

n
d

o
r

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

T
y
p

e

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

T
e
rm

 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

E
x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

D
a

te

E
s
ti

m
a

te
d

 A
c

tu
a

l 

C
o

s
t 

3
/3

1
/1

9

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

R
e
m

a
in

in
g

 C
o

s
t 

U
n

ti
l 
E

x
p

ir
a

ti
o

n

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

C
o

s
t

E
x

p
ir

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 C

o
s

t

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 

C
o

s
t 
(A

s
 o

f 
3

/3
1

/1
9
)

R
e

n
e

w
a
l 

E
n

d
 D

a
te

X
p

e
d

it
e
 S

ys
te

m
s
 (
E

a
sy

lin
k
)

F
a

x-
M

e
ss

a
g
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
/s

o
lu

ti
o

ns

C
us

to
m

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

6
/1

/2
0
1

5
5

/3
1

/2
0
1

9
$

1
1
3

,8
1

8
.0

0
$

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
3

9
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
1

 y
e

a
r

$
3
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5
9

,3
1

8
.0

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

K
a

re
n
 E

s
c
a
la

nt
e

S
O

 2
-G

ra
n
tm

a
ki

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
-

a
c
ti
vi

ti
e

s 
a

nd
 i
ni

ti
a
ti
ve

s

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e
 

O
rd

e
r

7
/1

/2
0
1

8
6

/3
0

/2
0
1

9
$

8
9

,0
2
5

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
1

 y
e

a
r

$
6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6
4

,0
2

5
.0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

L
in

ke
d

In
 [
fo

rm
a
lly

 L
yn

d
a

.c
o

m
] 
C

o
m

p
a

n
y

T
ra

in
in

g
 R

e
s
o

ur
c
e

s

S
ub

s
cr

ip
tio

n
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

1
2
/1

/2
0

1
7

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

$
4
3

,4
0
1

.0
0

$
1

9
,3

3
3

.3
3

$
2

9
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

$
8
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
4
9

,7
3

4
.3

3
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

M
o

ss
 A

d
a

m
s

S
O

 5
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

F
is

c
a
l 2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

9

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e
 

O
rd

e
r

4
/7

/2
0
1

7
1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
2

7
7

,6
4

0
.0

0
$

8
7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
2

 y
e

a
rs

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

6
6
5

,1
4

0
.0

0
1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

A
d

a
p

ti
ve

 In
s
ig

ht
s

B
u
d

g
e

ti
ng

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

. 

S
a
a

S
  

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

1
0
/1

/2
0

1
6

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

9
$

8
9

,6
8
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
2

 y
e

a
rs

$
6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
5
3

,6
8

0
.0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

In
o

va
lo

n

H
E

D
IS

 H
yb

ri
d

 M
e

d
ic

a
l R

e
c
o

rd
 

A
b

s
tr
a

c
tio

n
-M

e
d

ic
a
l D

a
ta

 

P
ro

ce
s
si

n
g

 
M

S
A

/S
O

W
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
6

/3
0

/2
0
1

9
$
1

,2
0

9
,7

9
5
.0

0
$
2

5
0

,0
0
0

.0
0

$
1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

$
3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

4
,4

5
9

,7
9

5
.0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

M
a

hd
a

vi
 G

ut
ta

, M
D

 M
e

d
ic

a
l R

e
vi

e
w

s
C

S
A

1
0
/1

/2
0

1
5

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

9
$

1
6
9

,2
6

0
.0

0
$

3
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
5

 y
e

a
rs

$
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5
4

,2
6

0
.0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

C
a

ro
l H

s
u

S
O

W
 1

 -
 3

rd
 P

a
rt

y 
M

e
d

ic
a
l R

e
vi

e
w

s
C

S
A

6
/1

/2
0
1

5
1
0

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
1

8
0

,6
4

9
.0

0
$

3
7
,9

1
6

.6
7

$
6

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
5

 y
e

a
rs

$
3

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
4
3

,5
6

5
.6

7
1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2

4

C
la

re
n
ce

 A
lb

e
rt
 R

e
e

ve
s
 J

r.
 M

.D
.

 M
e

d
ic

a
l R

e
vi

e
w

s
C

S
A

1
0
/1

/2
0

1
7

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

9
$

7
8

,4
6
9

.0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
5

 y
e

a
rs

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

6
2
8

,4
6

9
.0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
5

G
e

m
in

i D
iv

e
rs

ifi
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
C

re
d
e

n
tia

lin
g

 V
e

ri
fic

a
tio

n 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

D
e
le

g
a

ti
o
n
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

7
/1

/2
0
1

5
9

/3
0

/2
0
1

9
$

1
2
8

,9
1

2
.0

0
$

3
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

$
1

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3
8

,9
1

2
.0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

D
M

E
 C

o
n
su

lti
ng

 G
ro

up
, 
In

c
.

C
re

d
e

n
tia

lin
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
S

A
/S

e
rv

ic
e
 

O
rd

e
r

2
/1

/2
0
1

5
1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
1

3
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

$
1

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
5
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

S
o

le
ra

 H
e

a
lth

, I
n
c
.

D
ia

b
e

te
s
 P

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 

(D
P

P
),

 in
c
lu

d
e

s 
W

e
ig

ht
 L

o
s
s

M
S

A
/S

O
W

1
/1

/2
0
1

9
1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
4
0

,0
0
0

.0
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
1

 y
e

a
r

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

0

S
h
re

d
-i

t

D
o

c
um

e
n
t 
S

to
ra

g
e
, 
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
, 

M
a

s
s 

D
e
s
tr
u
c
tio

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

C
us

to
m

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

1
2
/1

/2
0

1
7

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

$
7
2

,6
6
7

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0
.0

0

R
e

n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 

(U
S

 C
o

m
m

u
n
iti

e
s
 G

P
A

)
$

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
8
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

1

T
h
o

us
a

nd
 O

a
ks

 In
d
u
st

ri
a

l D
e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

L
e

a
se

-W
a

re
h
o
u
s
e
 S

to
ra

g
e

M
ul

ti
-T

e
n
a
n
t 

L
e
a

s
e
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t

1
/1

/2
0
1

7
1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

$
3
9

,9
2
6

.0
0

$
1

5
,4

8
9

.0
0

$
2

0
,6

5
2
.0

0
R

e
n
e
w

 w
it
h 

c
u
rr

e
nt

 v
e

nd
o
r 

fo
r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

$
6
1

,9
5

6
.0

0
$

1
1
7

,3
7

1
.0

0
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

62 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Bob Bushey, Procurement Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Procurement Overview – The Sourcing Process 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Plan is presenting an overview of the sourcing process. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Plan is recommending the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission receive and 
file this presentation. 

63 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



GC
HP

 S
ou

rc
in

g 
Pr

oc
es

s

VC
M

M
CC

 M
ee

tin
g

Ju
ne

 2
4,

 2
01

9

1

64 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



2

Fi
gu

re
 1

: B
id

di
ng

 D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

Pr
oc

es
s 

                 

If 
IT

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
or

 
no

n-
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
ST

AR
T 

Is
 th

er
e 

a 
Pr

ef
er

re
d 

Ve
nd

or
? 

(R
ef

er
en

ce
 

th
e 

Pr
ef

er
re

d 
Ve

nd
or

 
lis

tin
g 

on
 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t’s

 
ho

m
ep

ag
e)

 

Fo
llo

w 
Se

ct
io

n 
2.

2 
gu

id
el

in
es

 in
 

“A
cq

ui
rin

g 
G

oo
ds

 a
nd

 
Se

rv
ice

s 
Fr

om
 a

 
Pr

ef
er

re
d 

Ve
nd

or
”  

Is
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

$5
0,

00
0?

 

Fo
llo

w 
Se

ct
io

n 
2.

3 
gu

id
el

in
es

 in
 

“A
cq

ui
rin

g 
G

oo
ds

 &
 S

er
vic

es
 

NO
T 

Co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 P
re

fe
rre

d 
Ve

nd
or

 U
nd

er
 $

50
,0

00
”  

Ut
iliz

e 
th

e 
Ad

-H
oc

 
So

ur
cin

g 
Pr

oc
es

s 
in

 S
ec

tio
n 

2.
4 

Ye
s 

No
 

No
 

Ye
s 

65 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



3

Th
e 

so
ur

ci
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 u
se

d 
by

 G
C

H
P 

is
 a

 fa
ct

 b
as

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

th
at

 u
se

s 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

to
 s

el
ec

t v
en

do
rs

. 

Pr
of

ile
 

In
te

rn
al

ly
 &

 
Ex

te
rn

al
ly

D
ev

el
op

 
St

ra
te

gy

Id
en

tif
y 

Ve
nd

or
s 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

Fa
ct

or
s

R
FP

Sh
ap

e 
&

 
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 T
he

 
Ag

re
em

en
t

Im
pl

em
en

t 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

Va
lid

at
e 

&
 

Pr
of

ile
 

C
at

eg
or

y

C
on

du
ct

 
In

du
st

ry
 

An
al

ys
is

B
ui

ld
 T

ot
al

 
C

os
t o

f 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
M

od
el

D
ev

el
op

 
So

ur
ci

ng
 

St
ra

te
gy

D
ev

el
op

 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

Fa
ct

or
s 

&
 

As
so

ci
at

ed
 

W
ei

gh
t

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

Is
su

e 
R

FP

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
nd

 
Sc

or
e 

Pr
op

os
al

s

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Fa
ct

-
B

as
ed

 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
“P

ac
ka

ge
s”

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 

Va
lu

e 
Pr

op
os

iti
on

s

Im
pl

em
en

t 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
Pr

og
ra

m

M
ea

su
re

 
R

es
ul

ts
 

&
 T

re
nd

s

Id
en

tif
y 

Po
te

nt
ia

l 
Ve

nd
or

s

66 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



G
CH

P 
So

ur
ci

ng
 P

ro
ce

ss
 –

Id
en

tif
y 

Ve
nd

or
s 

&
 D

ev
el

op
 S

el
ec

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or
s 

W
ha

t a
re

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
fa

ct
or

s?

H
ow

 a
re

 th
e 

se
le

ct
io

n 
fa

ct
or

s 
w

ei
gh

te
d?

Id
en

tif
y 

Ve
nd

or
s 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

Fa
ct

or
s

C
on

du
ct

 
R

FP
’s

Sh
ap

e 
&

 
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 
th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

Im
pl

em
en

t 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

D
ev

el
op

 
So

ur
ci

ng
 

St
ra

te
gy

2

Pr
of

ile
 

In
te

rn
al

ly
 

&
 

Ex
te

rn
al

ly
1

3
4

5
6

4

67 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



* S
et

up
 C

ha
rg

es
* P

ac
ka

gi
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

* O
ne

-T
im

e 
C

ha
rg

es
* F

re
ig

ht
 C

ha
rg

es
* P

ay
m

en
t T

er
m

s

D
el

iv
er

y:
* L

ea
d 

Ti
m

e
* O

n-
Ti

m
e 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
* O

rd
er

s 
Sh

ip
pe

d 
C

om
pl

et
e

Q
ua

lit
y:

* R
ej

ec
tio

ns
* C

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

Se
rv

ic
e:

* F
in

an
ci

al
ly

 S
ta

bl
e

* B
illi

ng
 &

 R
ep

or
tin

g
* C

us
to

m
er

 S
up

po
rt

* I
ss

ue
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n
* T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
C

ap
ab

ilit
ie

s

R
eg

ul
at

or
y:

* N
on

 s
an

ct
io

ne
d

* M
ed

iC
al

 C
er

tif
ie

d

O
th

er
 (V

ar
ie

s 
by

 T
ea

m
):

*

M
ac

ro
 S

el
ec

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or
C

os
t

D
el

iv
er

y
Q

ua
lit

y
Se

rv
ic

e
R

eg
ul

at
or

y
O

th
er

 (V
ar

ie
s 

by
 T

ea
m

)

* P
ro

du
ct

 u
ni

t p
ric

e
C

os
t:

Se
le

ct
io

n
fa

ct
or

s
ar

e
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
fr

om
a

te
am

br
ai

ns
to

rm
in

g
se

ss
io

n
w

he
re

ea
ch

te
am

m
em

be
r

lis
t

id
ea

’s
on

“w
ha

t
is

im
po

rt
an

t”
.

Ev
er

yo
ne

ha
s

a
vo

ic
e

an
d

ev
er

y
id

ea
is

lis
te

d.
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

ta
s

th
e

fa
ci

lit
at

or
,t

he
n

gr
ou

ps
th

e
id

ea
s

in
to

he
ad

in
gs

or
M

ac
ro

’s
.

De
ve

lo
pi

ng
 S

el
ec

tio
n/

De
ci

si
on

 F
ac

to
rs

5

H
ow

 a
re

 th
e 

se
le

ct
io

n 
fa

ct
or

s 
w

ei
gh

te
d?

68 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Th
e 

“1
0-

4”
 P

ro
ce

ss

O
nc

e 
th

e 
M

ac
ro

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
Fa

ct
or

s 
ar

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d,
 e

ac
h 

te
am

 m
em

be
r i

s 
th

en
 a

llo
tte

d 
10

 p
oi

nt
s 

to
 “

sp
en

d”
 o

n 
th

e 
m

ac
ro

/id
ea

; n
ob

od
y 

ca
n 

sp
en

d 
m

or
e 

th
an

 4
 p

oi
nt

s 
on

 a
ny

 
on

e 
m

ac
ro

/id
ea

.  
Th

e 
un

ad
ju

st
ed

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 a
re

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
by

 d
iv

id
in

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l p

oi
nt

s 
in

 a
 m

ac
ro

/id
ea

 b
y 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
ot

al
 p

oi
nt

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

  T
he

 te
am

 th
en

 
ad

ju
st

s 
an

d 
fin

al
iz

es
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

ts
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

te
am

 m
em

be
r i

np
ut

. 

6

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

se
le

ct
io

n 
fa

ct
or

s?

H
ow

 a
re

 th
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

w
ei

gh
te

d?

#
Te

am
  M

em
be

r
Pr

ic
e

D
el

iv
er

y
Q

ua
lit

y
Se

rv
ic

e
Su

pp
lie

r 
D

iv
er

si
ty

TO
TA

L
1

M
em

be
r A

4
4

2
10

2
M

em
be

r B
2

2
2

4
10

3
M

em
be

r C
2

3
3

1
1

10
4

M
em

be
r D

1
1

1
4

3
10

5
M

em
be

r E
2

2
4

2
10

6
M

em
be

r F
4

3
3

10
7

M
em

be
r G

1
1

4
4

10
8

M
em

be
r H

2
1

1
2

4
10

TO
TA

L
16

17
18

19
10

80
U

na
dj

us
te

d 
W

ei
gh

t%
20

.0
0%

21
.2

5%
22

.5
0%

23
.7

5%
12

.5
0%

10
0.

00
%

Ad
ju

st
ed

 W
ei

gh
t%

20
.0

0%
21

.0
0%

23
.0

0%
24

.0
0%

12
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%

69 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



M
ic

ro
 S

el
ec

tio
n 

/D
ec

is
io

n 
Fa

ct
or

s
A

ft
er

th
e

m
ac

ro
fa

ct
or

s
ar

e
de

te
rm

in
ed

,
th

e
n

ex
t

le
ve

l
of

de
ta

il
th

at
w

ill
b

e
u

se
d

to
co

lle
ct

an
d

an
al

yz
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

n
ee

ds
to

be
de

te
rm

in
ed

an
d

m
ap

pe
d

to
ea

ch
m

ac
ro

fa
ct

or
.

Th
es

e
b

ec
om

e
th

e
m

ic
ro

Se
le

ct
io

n
/D

ec
is

io
n

fa
ct

or
s

or
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
of

th
e

R
FP

.

M
ac

ro
 D

ec
is

io
n 

Fa
ct

or
C

os
t

D
el

iv
er

y
Q

ua
lit

y
Se

rv
ic

e
R

eg
ul

at
or

y
O

th
er

 (V
ar

ie
s 

by
 T

ea
m

)

C
os

t:
* B

as
e 

U
ni

t
* S

et
up

 C
ha

rg
es

* P
ac

ka
gi

ng
 C

ha
rg

es
* O

ne
-T

im
e 

C
ha

rg
es

* F
re

ig
ht

 C
ha

rg
es

* P
ay

m
en

t T
er

m
s

D
el

iv
er

y:
* L

ea
d 

Ti
m

e
* O

n-
Ti

m
e 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
* O

rd
er

s 
Sh

ip
pe

d 
C

om
pl

et
e

Q
ua

lit
y:

* R
ej

ec
tio

ns
* C

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

Se
rv

ic
e:

* F
in

an
ci

al
ly

 S
ta

bl
e

* B
illi

ng
 &

 R
ep

or
tin

g
* C

us
to

m
er

 S
up

po
rt

* I
ss

ue
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n
* T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
C

ap
ab

ilit
ie

s

R
eg

ul
at

or
y:

* N
on

 S
an

ct
io

ne
d

* M
ed

iC
al

 C
er

tif
ie

d)

O
th

er
 (V

ar
ie

s 
by

 T
ea

m
):

*

7

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

se
le

ct
io

n 
fa

ct
or

s?

H
ow

 a
re

 th
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

w
ei

gh
te

d?

70 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



G
CH

P 
So

ur
ci

ng
 P

ro
ce

ss
 –

Co
nd

uc
t R

FP
’s

8

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 is
su

e 
R

FP
 

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
nd

 s
co

re
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

Id
en

tif
y 

Ve
nd

or
s 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

Fa
ct

or
s

C
on

du
ct

 
R

FP
’s

Sh
ap

e 
&

 
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 
th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

Im
pl

em
en

t 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

D
ev

el
op

 
So

ur
ci

ng
 

St
ra

te
gy

2

Pr
of

ile
 

In
te

rn
al

ly
 

&
 

Ex
te

rn
al

ly
1

3
4

5
6

71 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



RF
P 

O
ut

lin
e

9

•
Ti

m
e 

sc
he

du
le

•
In

te
nt

 To
 B

id
•

Le
tt

er
 T

ra
ns

m
itt

al
•

Co
nf

lic
t o

f I
nt

er
es

t
•

Re
se

rv
at

io
n 

of
 R

ig
ht

s
•

Su
pp

lie
r D

iv
er

sit
y

•
G

CH
P 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
•

Pr
oj

ec
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
M

ac
ro

 a
nd

 M
ic

ro
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (F
ro

m
 th

e 
10

-4
 p

ro
ce

ss
)

•
Co

st
/P

ric
in

g 
(F

ro
m

 th
e 

10
-4

 p
ro

ce
ss

) 
•

Co
nt

ra
ct

 T
er

m
s a

nd
 C

on
di

tio
ns

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 is
su

e 
th

e 
R

FP

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
nd

 s
co

re
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

72 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
op

os
al

 R
es

po
ns

es

10

•
In

te
nt

 To
 B

id
•

Le
tt

er
 T

ra
ns

m
itt

al
•

Co
nf

lic
t o

f I
nt

er
es

t

•
De

ta
ile

d 
re

sp
on

se
s o

n 
“h

ow
” 

th
e 

ve
nd

or
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

M
ac

ro
 a

nd
 M

ic
ro

 
Re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 R
FP

.  
(R

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 sc
or

ed
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 b

y 
ea

ch
 te

am
 

m
em

be
r)

•
Pr

ic
in

g 
–

Re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 sc
or

ed
 b

y 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
•

Co
nt

ra
ct

 T
er

m
s a

nd
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 –
Re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 is
su

e 
th

e 
R

FP

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
nd

 s
co

re
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

73 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
op

os
al

 S
co

rin
g

11

•
Ea

ch
 M

ic
ro

 F
ac

to
r r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t i

s s
co

re
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 
th

e 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
pr

op
os

al
 re

sp
on

se
s a

nd
 u

se
s a

 1
-1

0 
sc

or
in

g 
sc

al
e:

•
Pr

ic
in

g
–

Co
m

pl
et

ed
an

d
sc

or
ed

by
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t.
Ea

ch
ve

nd
or

re
ce

iv
es

a
sc

or
e

fo
r

th
ei

r
to

ta
l

co
st

ov
er

th
e

re
qu

ire
d

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

te
rm

or
us

ef
ul

lif
e

of
th

e
pr

od
uc

ta
nd

/o
rs

er
vi

ce
.

Th
e

sc
or

e
re

ce
iv

ed
is

ba
se

d
on

ho
w

lo
w

th
ei

rt
ot

al
co

st
is

co
m

pa
re

d
to

th
e

ot
he

rr
es

po
ns

es
.

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 is
su

e 
th

e 
R

FP

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
nd

 s
co

re
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

74 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
op

os
al

 S
co

rin
g

12

•
In

di
vi

du
al

 te
am

 m
em

be
r q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
sc

or
es

 a
re

 a
ve

ra
ge

d 
in

to
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l s
co

re
 p

er
 

ea
ch

 M
ic

ro
 F

ac
to

r a
nd

 th
en

 a
ve

ra
ge

d 
in

to
 th

e 
M

ac
ro

 F
ac

to
r s

co
re

. T
he

 M
ac

ro
 

Fa
ct

or
 a

ve
ra

ge
 sc

or
e 

is 
th

en
 ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 a
s a

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

sc
or

e,
 

(1
0)

 a
nd

 th
en

 m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
t t

o 
ca

lc
ul

at
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e.
  (

A 
sc

or
e 

of
 1

0 
w

ou
ld

 a
ch

ie
ve

 1
00

%
 o

f t
he

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

ei
gh

t, 
5 

-5
0%

, 2
.5

 -2
5%

 e
tc

.)

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 is
su

e 
th

e 
R

FP

R
ec

ei
ve

 a
nd

 s
co

re
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

M
ac

ro
 S

el
ec

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or
M

ic
ro

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
 F

ac
to

r

Id
en

tif
ie

d

Se
ct

io
n

De
ci

si
on

 F
ac

to
r

W
ei

gh
t

Sc
or

e
Va

lu
e

3.
1.

De
liv

er
y

21
%

7.
50

15
.7

5

3.
2.

Q
ua

lit
y

23
%

4.
99

11
.4

7
3.

3.
Se

rv
ic

e
24

%
5.

26
12

.6
3

3.
4

Re
gu

la
to

ry
12

%
4.

57
5.

48
4.

0
Co

st
20

%
6.

95
13

.9
0

To
ta

ls
:

10
0.

00
%

59
.2

3

Sc
or

in
g 

Sc
al

e
/|\

10
.0

  S
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 e
xc

ee
ds

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

|
7.

5 
Pa

rti
al

ly 
ex

ce
ed

s 
al

l e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

|
5.

0 
M

ee
ts

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

|
2.

5 
Pa

rti
al

ly 
m

ee
ts

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

|
1.

0 
D

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
|

Se
ct

io
n

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
3.

1.
De

liv
er

y
7.

50
3.

1.
1.

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
t d

el
ive

ry
  l

ea
d 

tim
e?

5.
00

3.
1.

2.
W

ha
t i

s 
yo

ur
 o

ve
ra

ll 
pe

rc
en

t o
f d

el
ive

rie
s 

re
ce

ive
d 

an
d 

de
liv

er
ed

 o
n 

or
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

de
liv

er
y 

da
te

.
10

.0
0

3.
1.

3
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

t o
f o

rd
er

s 
th

at
 a

re
 d

el
ive

re
d 

co
m

pl
et

e,
 i.

e.
 n

o 
ba

ck
or

de
re

d 
pr

od
uc

t.
7.

50

Ve
nd

or
 A

O
ve

ra
ll 

Sc
or

es

75 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



St
ra

te
gi

c 
So

ur
ci

ng
 –

Sh
ap

e 
&

 N
eg

ot
ia

te
 th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

D
ev

el
op

 s
ho

rt 
lis

t

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 fi

na
liz

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s

13

Id
en

tif
y 

Ve
nd

or
s 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

Fa
ct

or
s

C
on

du
ct

 
R

FP
’s

Sh
ap

e 
&

 
N

eg
ot

ia
te

 
th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

Im
pl

em
en

t 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

D
ev

el
op

 
So

ur
ci

ng
 

St
ra

te
gy

2

Pr
of

ile
 

In
te

rn
al

ly
 

&
 

Ex
te

rn
al

ly
1

3
4

5
6

76 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



De
ve

lo
p 

Sh
or

t L
is

t

14

Ve
nd

or
 

Sc
or

e
1

53
.8

3
2

52
.2

6
3

42
.5

8
4

39
.6

2
5

34
.9

2
6

32
.9

5
7

21
.9

7

Th
e 

sh
or

t l
ist

ed
 v

en
do

rs

D
ev

el
op

 s
ho

rt 
lis

t

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 fi

na
liz

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s

77 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 F

in
al

ize
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

 

15

Fi
na

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t

M
as

te
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Ag

re
em

en
t 

an
d 

SO
W

Bu
sin

es
s 

As
so

ci
at

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

Se
cu

rit
y 

Ri
sk

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Pa

ss
 o

r F
ai

l

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 fi

na
liz

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s

D
ev

el
op

 s
ho

rt 
lis

t

78 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Brown Act Overview  
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Plan is presenting an overview of the Brown Act guidelines. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Plan is recommending the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission receive and 
file this presentation. 

79 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



A
n 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f
Th

e 
R

al
ph

 M
. B

ro
w

n 
A

ct
Sc

ot
t H

. C
am

pb
el

l, 
Es

q.
B

es
t B

es
t&

 K
rie

ge
r, 

LL
P

80 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Th
e 

B
ro

w
n 

A
ct

Pu
rp

os
e

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

lm
os

t a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
di

es
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 s

cr
ut

in
y.

81 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Th
e 

B
ro

w
n 

A
ct

•
M

ee
tin

gs
 o

f L
eg

is
la

tiv
es

 B
od

ie
s 

m
us

t b
e 

P
ub

lic
al

ly
 N

ot
ic

ed
 a

nd
 A

ct
io

n 
m

ay
 o

nl
y 

be
 

ta
ke

n 
on

 It
em

s 
on

 th
e 

P
ub

lis
he

d 
A

ge
nd

a 

82 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
A

ct
Th

e 
B

ro
w

n 
A

ct
 a

pp
lie

s t
o:


Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
bo

di
es

 o
f l

oc
al

 a
ge

nc
ie

s


P

er
so

ns
 e

le
ct

ed
 o

r a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
di

es
, e

ve
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

as
su

m
in

g 
of

fic
e,

 a
t a

ll 
tim

es
.

83 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

B
od

y
IN

C
LU

D
E

S:


G
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
y


B

oa
rd

s,
 c

om
m

is
si

on
s,

 p
riv

at
e 

co
rp

or
at

io
ns

 
cr

ea
te

d 
or

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

y,
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

y 
st

an
di

ng
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

cr
ea

te
d 

by
 fo

rm
al

 a
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

bo
dy

84 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



B
ro

w
n 

A
ct

 A
pp

lie
s 

to
 “M

ee
tin

gs
”

A
 “m

ee
tin

g”
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 c

on
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 

a 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
dy

 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
tim

e 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

to
 h

ea
r, 

di
sc

us
s,

 d
el

ib
er

at
e,

 o
r a

ct
 u

po
n 

an
y 

ite
m

 
th

at
 is

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t m
at

te
r j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
bo

dy
.

85 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



D
el

ib
er

at
io

n 
In

cl
ud

es

•
C

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

 a
nd

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
of

 
fa

ct
s 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

to
 th

e 
ul

tim
at

e 
de

ci
si

on
. 

•
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
r 

cl
ar

ify
 a

 m
em

be
r’s

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f a
n 

is
su

e,
 o

r f
ac

ilit
at

e 
an

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t o

r 
co

m
pr

om
is

e 
am

on
gs

t m
em

be
rs

, o
r 

ad
va

nc
e 

th
e 

ul
tim

at
e 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

is
su

e.

86 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



D
el

ib
er

at
io

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e:
•

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

no
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
or

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

or
 

am
on

g 
in

di
vi

du
al

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
, e

ith
er

 d
ire

ct
ly

 
or

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 o

f .
 . 

. s
ta

ff.

•
Ac

tio
n 

of
 o

ne
 p

ub
lic

 o
ffi

ci
al

 a
lo

ne
.

•
Pa

ss
iv

e 
re

ce
ip

t b
y 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

of
 th

ei
r m

ai
l t

ha
t 

do
es

 n
ot

 in
vo

lv
e 

le
tte

rs
 o

r t
el

ep
ho

ne
 c

al
ls

 
pa

ss
in

g 
fro

m
 o

ne
 m

em
be

r t
o 

th
e 

ne
xt

.

87 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



S
er

ia
l o

r R
ot

at
in

g 
M

ee
tin

gs


A
ny

 u
se

 o
f d

ire
ct

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, 
pe

rs
on

ne
l i

nt
er

m
ed

ia
rie

s,
 o

r t
ec

hn
ol

og
ic

al
 

de
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 is
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

 b
y 

a 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f a
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
bo

dy
 to

 
di

sc
us

s,
 d

el
ib

er
at

e,
 o

r t
o 

ta
ke

 a
ct

io
n 

on
 

an
y 

ite
m

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t m
at

te
r 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
bo

dy
 is

 
pr

oh
ib

ite
d.

 

88 of 121 pages Return to Agenda




At

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t o

pe
n 

& 
no

tic
ed

 m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f o

th
er

 lo
ca

l 
ag

en
ci

es
.*


At

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 o
n 

is
su

es
 

of
 g

en
er

al
 in

te
re

st
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 o

r p
ub

lic
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

*


At
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t m
ee

tin
gs

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
 to

pi
c 

of
 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 c

on
ce

rn
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 o
pe

n,
 n

ot
ic

ed
 a

nd
 

or
ig

in
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

pe
rs

on
 o

r o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
y.

* 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  


Pu

re
ly

 s
oc

ia
l o

r c
er

em
on

ia
l o

cc
as

io
ns

.*
* p

ro
vi

de
d 

m
em

be
rs

 d
o 

no
t d

is
cu

ss
 a

m
on

g 
th

em
se

lv
es

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

f a
n 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

na
tu

re
 th

at
 is

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
m

at
te

r o
f t

he
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
bo

dy
.

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
A

ct
Th

e 
B

ro
w

n 
A

ct
 d

oe
s N

O
T 

ap
pl

y 
to

:
(c

on
t’d

)

89 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



N
o 

A
ct

io
n 

A
llo

w
ed

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
or

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

al
lo

w
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 it

em
no

t l
is

te
d 

on
 a

 m
ee

tin
g’

s a
ge

nd
a.

An
 “a

ct
io

n”
 m

ea
ns

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ad
e 

by
 a

 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
dy

, a
 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

itm
en

t o
r p

ro
m

is
e 

by
 a

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f 

th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
dy

 to
 m

ak
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
or

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
, o

r a
n 

ac
tu

al
 v

ot
e 

by
 

a 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
dy

 . 
. .

 

90 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



N
o 

A
ct

io
n 

A
llo

w
ed

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
or

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

al
lo

w
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 it

em
no

t l
is

te
d 

on
 a

 m
ee

tin
g’

s a
ge

nd
a 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r:


Ad

di
ng

 it
em

s 
by

 m
aj

or
ity

 v
ot

e 
fo

r “
em

er
ge

nc
y 

si
tu

at
io

n,
” a

s 
de

fin
ed

 fo
r e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
m

ee
tin

gs


Ad
di

ng
 it

em
s 

by
 tw

o-
th

ird
s 

vo
te

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f n

ee
d 

fo
r i

m
m

ed
ia

te
 a

ct
io

n 
th

at
 c

am
e 

to
 th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

af
te

r t
he

 a
ge

nd
a 

is
 p

os
te

d


Ite
m

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 a
no

th
er

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

in
 5

 
ca

le
nd

ar
 d

ay
s


B r

ie
f r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
r q

ue
st

io
n 

fro
m

 
pu

bl
ic

91 of 121 pages Return to Agenda




Q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 s

ta
ff 

fo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 m
at

te
r 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t


Pr
ov

id
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
or

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 s

ta
ff


As

k 
st

af
f t

o 
re

po
rt 

ba
ck

 a
t a

 fu
tu

re
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 
an

y 
m

at
te

r


Br
ie

f a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t o
r r

ep
or

t o
n 

m
em

be
r’s

 o
r 

st
af

f’s
 o

w
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

N
o 

A
ct

io
n 

A
llo

w
ed

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
or

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

al
lo

w
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 it

em
no

t l
is

te
d 

on
 a

 m
ee

tin
g’

s a
ge

nd
a 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r:
(c

on
t’d

)

92 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



P
os

tin
g 

&
 N

ot
ic

e
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts


72

 h
ou

rs
 b

ef
or

e 
re

gu
la

r m
ee

tin
g


24

 h
ou

rs
 b

ef
or

e 
sp

ec
ia

l m
ee

tin
g


Em

er
ge

nc
ie

s
–

“N
or

m
al

” e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

(im
pa

irs
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
he

al
th

 o
r s

af
et

y)
 –

1 
ho

ur
 n

ot
ic

e 
to

 p
re

ss
–

“D
ire

” e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

(c
rip

pl
in

g 
di

sa
st

er
, m

as
s 

de
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 te
rr

or
is

t a
ct

s)
 -

no
tic

e 
to

 p
re

ss
 

w
he

n 
m

ee
tin

g 
is

 c
al

le
d

93 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



N
ot

ic
e 

of
 M

ee
tin

gs


N

ot
ic

e 
m

us
t g

iv
e 

tim
e,

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 b

rie
f 

ge
ne

ra
l d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 e
ve

ry
 it

em
 o

f 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
or

 tr
an

sa
ct

ed
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
cl

os
ed

 s
es

si
on

 it
em

s

–
Te

le
co

nf
er

en
ci

ng
 –

lo
c a

tio
n 

lis
te

d 
on

 
ag

en
da

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

94 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 S

pe
ak

E
ve

ry
 a

ge
nd

a 
m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
fo

r t
he

 p
ub

lic
 to

 sp
ea

k:


O

n 
ite

m
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic


B
ef

or
e/

du
rin

g 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 it

em


O
n 

ite
m

s 
no

t o
n 

ag
en

da
 (b

ut
 w

ith
in

 
ju

r is
di

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ge

nc
y)


Y

ou
 m

ay
 n

ot
 re

qu
ire

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

or
 a

ny
 

ot
he

r c
on

di
tio

ns
 p

re
ce

de
nt

 to
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

.

95 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 S

pe
ak

Th
e 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

bo
dy

 m
ay

:


A

do
pt

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 li

m
iti

ng
 to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
tim

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 te

st
im

on
y 

fo
r c

er
ta

in
 is

su
es

 
&

 fo
r e

ac
h 

sp
ea

ke
r


M

ay
 o

rd
er

 th
e 

ro
om

 to
 b

e 
cl

ea
re

d 
of

 
pe

rs
on

s 
in

te
rr

up
tin

g 
or

de
rly

 c
on

du
ct

 o
f t

he
 

m
ee

tin
g

96 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



E
xc

ep
tio

ns
 to

 P
ub

lic
 S

es
si

on
 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
C

lo
se

d 
Se

ss
io

ns


R

ea
l P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns


Li
tig

at
io

n 
–

Ex
i s

tin
g,

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 a
nd

 In
iti

at
io

n 
 


Pe

rs
on

ne
l I

ss
ue

s 
–

Ap
po

i n
tm

en
t, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 D

is
ci

pl
in

e/
D

is
m

is
sa

l/R
el

ea
se


Fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 c
ha

rg
es

 o
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
ag

ai
ns

t a
 

em
pl

oy
ee

 b
y 

an
ot

he
r p

er
so

n 
or

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
, 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

no
tic

e 
pl

us
 ri

gh
t t

o 
he

ar
 in

 o
pe

n 
se

ss
io

n


Th
re

at
s 

to
 P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 

97 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



N
o 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 o

f c
on

fid
en

tia
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ac
qu

ire
d 

at
 a

 
cl

os
ed

 s
ec

tio
n 

un
le

ss
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 b
y 

a 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
bo

dy
.  

R
em

ed
ie

s 
fo

r v
io

la
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

e:
1.

In
ju

nc
tiv

e 
R

el
ie

f
2.

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
ac

tio
n 

ag
ai

ns
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 w
ho

 w
illf

ul
ly

 
di

sc
lo

se
d.

3.
R

ef
er

ra
l o

f m
em

be
r o

f l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

bo
dy

 w
ho

 w
illf

ul
ly

 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 A

tto
rn

ey
 o

r  
gr

an
d 

ju
ry

.

E
xc

ep
tio

ns
 to

 P
ub

lic
 S

es
si

on
 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
C

lo
se

d 
Se

ss
io

ns

98 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Th
e 

B
ro

w
n 

A
ct

Pe
na

lti
es

 &
 R

em
ed

ie
s


M

em
be

r w
ho

 v
io

la
te

s 
B

ro
w

n 
A

ct
 is

 g
ui

lty
 

of
 m

is
de

m
ea

no
r i

f a
ct

io
n 

is
 ta

ke
n 

an
d 

m
em

be
r i

nt
en

de
d 

to
 d

ep
riv

e 
pu

bl
ic

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

m
em

be
r k

no
w

s 
of

 
or

 h
as

 re
as

on
 to

 k
no

w
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 is
 e

nt
itl

ed

99 of 121 pages Return to Agenda




V

io
la

tio
ns

 m
ay

 b
e 

pr
ev

en
te

d/
st

op
pe

d 
by

 
co

ur
t o

rd
er


A

ct
io

ns
 n

ot
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

in
va

lid
at

ed
 (o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 c
ur

e)


C
ou

rt 
co

st
s 

&
 a

tto
rn

ey
 fe

es
 a

re
 

re
co

ve
ra

bl
eTh

e 
B

ro
w

n 
A

ct
Pe

na
lti

es
 &

 R
em

ed
ie

s

100 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 
 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, MD, Chief Medical Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:   Chief Medical Officer Update 
 

Measles Update 

In 2000, the United States declared the measles eradicated, thanks to widespread use of 
vaccines. However, pockets of the disease in other countries coupled with falling measles 
vaccine rates have led to more than 1,000 cases confirmed nationwide this year through 
June 3 — the greatest number since 1992. For every thousand cases, 1 to 3 people with 
measles will die, even with the best of care, according to the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention. 

As of June 5, there have been no reported cases in Ventura County.  There were 10 cases 
in Los Angeles County and 1 in Santa Barbara County. 

Building Sustainable Transitions of Care for People with Addiction In Ventura County 
 
On May 21-22th, Ventura County Behavioral Health (VCBH) hosted a 2-day Process Mapping 
Event titled “Building Sustainable Transitions of Care for People with Addiction in Ventura 
County”. The countywide improvement event was to develop predicable and consistent 
transitions of care to sustained addiction treatment from locations such as the emergency 
departments, jails, primary care, the community at large and/or inpatient hospital stays. 
Invited participants included those who interact with, treat, house, or help those with addictive 
disorders.  

The main objective of the event was to provide stakeholders with a deeper understanding of 
the current state and collaboratively envision the future state necessary to build and sustain 
an evidence-based ecosystem of care. The event included facilitated dialogue by national 
experts working in addiction treatment and provided an effective platform for consensus 
building around goals, barriers, and potential solutions.   

The community wide effort to improve transitions of care will have a significant impact on our 
GCHP members struggling with addiction. GCHP staff is actively participating in this effort 
which will result in a countywide strategic plan to build and stabilize such transitions of care 
to decrease the risk of overdose and death amongst our GCHP members and community. 

101 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

 

102 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Pharmacy Benefit Performance and Trends 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Pharmacy utilization data is compiled from multiple sources including the pharmacy benefits 
manager (PBM) monthly reports, GCHP’s ASO operational membership counts, and invoice 
data. The data shown is through the end of April 2019. Although minor changes may occur 
to the data going forward due to the potential of claim adjustments from audits and/or member 
reimbursement requests, the data is generally considered complete due to point of sale 
processing of pharmacy data. 
 
Abbreviation Key: 
PMPM: Per member per month 
PUPM: Per utilizer per month 
GDR: Generic dispensing rate 
COHS: County Organized Health System 
KPI: Key Performance indicators 
RxPMPM: Prescriptions per member per month 
   
  

103 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



PHARMACY COST TRENDS:  

 
 

 
 
 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

 $14,000

D
ol

la
rs

 in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

Total Cost vs. Utilizing Members 

Total Cost (in thousands) Utilizing Members

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

 $-

 $10.00

 $20.00

 $30.00

 $40.00

 $50.00

 $60.00

 $70.00

PMPM vs. Utilizing Percent

PMPM Utilizing Percent

104 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
 *Claim totals prior to June 2017 are adjusted to reflect net claims. 
 
 
PAID PER PRESCRIPTION: 

 
 
 
 
  
 
  

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

Total Claims vs. GDR

Net Claims GDR

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

Dollars Paid Per Prescriptions

Paid/Rx Paid/Generic Rx Paid/Brand Rx

105 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



PRESCRIPTIONS PER MEMBER PER MONTH: 

 
 
*Calculation reflects net claims. 
 
PBM OVERSIGHT: 
 
Pharmacy Monitoring: 
Issue Type Number of 

Pharmacies 
CA Board of Pharmacy Disciplinary Actions – Pending 2 
CA Board of Pharmacy Disciplinary Actions – License Revoked 0 
CA Board of Pharmacy Disciplinary Actions – Probation 2 
OptumRx Audits – Ongoing 1 
DEA Investigations 1 

 
340B DRUG DISCOUNT PROGRAM 
 
Clinicas del Camino Real (CDCR) and GCHP continue to have discussions regarding the 
proposed 340B compliance contract GCHP provided to CDCR in early 2018. This is affected 
by a pending release of a DHCS All Plan Letter (APL) regarding 340B program oversight 
requirements for managed care plans (MCPs). 
 

  

0.60

0.64

0.68

0.72

0.76

0.80

June August October December February April

Prescriptions Per Member Per Month

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Linear (2015-2016) Linear (2016-2017) Linear (2017-2018) Linear (2018-2019)

106 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



ONGOING PHARMACY INITIATIVES 

Clinical Programs: 
Gold Coast Health Plan has selected the following clinical programs offered by OptumRx:   
 

Programs Modules Start Date Outcomes Notes 
Retrospective 
Drug Utilization 
Review (RDUR) 

• Safe and 
Appropriate 
Utilization 

• Gaps in Care 

10/1/2018 Initial outcomes and 
provider feedback 
are being reviewed 
for potential process 
improvement 

Potential to 
impact some 
HEDIS rates 

Opioid Risk 
Management 

• Retrospective Drug 
Utilization Review 
(RDUR) 

• Intensive Case 
Management 

10/1/2018 Preliminary outcome 
data is being 
reviewed  

 

 
Provider Relations: 
Gold Coast Health Plan is reaching out to provider offices in the following mechanisms in 
order to facilitate more efficient PBM communications for provider offices: 

• Provider Survey on PBM Functions 
• GCHP Pharmacy Staff Provider Office Visits 

o Targeting 4 high volume offices for June/July 
 

 
 

 

107 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Diversity Officer Update 
 

Community Relations  

• Met with Moorpark School District to assist in addressing diversity issues among 
student population.  

• Met with Gold Coast Veteran’s Board to assist in assigning wheel chairs to needy 
veterans. 

• Still working with Irene Pinkard of the Pinkard Institute to develop a directory of 
minority and women owned businesses in Ventura County. 

• Met with the NAACP concerning diversity issues on the campus of CSUCI and Make-
A-Wish Foundation. 

Gold Coast Health Plan 

• Three (3) coaching sessions not related to Diversity (career development). 
• One (1) “Hotline” call during the month related to alleged policy violation. Investigation 

is in process. So far none of the concerns are proven to be diversity related. The case, 
barring any additional findings that may be diversity related, may be turned over to 
Human Resources. 

• There were two (2) diversity complaints that were discussed and follow-up was 
completed. There was no need for further investigation. 

• Bi-weekly business update with Dale Villani, CEO GCHP. 
• Quarterly reviews with executive staff to begin in July. 

Action Item 

• I am continuing to try and schedule diversity training for the Commissioners.  Resent 
selected date (July 19th) but it was a conflict with GCHP’s all staff luncheon. Also 
looking for an alternative site since the use of the community room can be challenging 
based on other scheduled activities. 

108 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



1

Da
ta

on
G

rie
va

nc
e

Sp
ec

ifi
cs

M
al

es
tr

ea
te

d
di

ffe
re

nt
ly

re
la

te
d

to
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
.

D
at

a
ac

cu
m

ul
at

ed
ba

ck
to

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
15

M
al

e
Fe

m
al

e


St

ep
Pr

og
re

ss
io

ns
2

(5
0%

)
2

(5
0%

)


Pr

om
ot

io
ns

35
(1

8%
)

15
4

(8
1.

5%
)


Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
In

ce
n.

18
(2

0%
)

69
(7

9%
)


Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
33

(2
5%

)
98

(7
5%

)



 AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 
 
TO:   Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Ruth Watson, Chief Operating Officer 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2019 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Operating Officer Update 
 
Executive Summary 
 

Membership – GCHP membership for June 2019 is 193,646, a slight decrease in 
membership of 560 members. As always, Medi-Cal membership churn continues - 5,632 
members were terminated, while 3,319 members were added (1,753 retroactively).  
 
Ground Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) – DHCS APL 19-007, released June 
14, 2019, directs Managed Care Plans to provide supplemental payments to non- 
contracted emergency ambulance providers in accordance with Title 42 of the United 
States Code (USC) commonly referred to as “Rogers Rate”. 
 
The payments will increase payments to these providers up to a maximum of $339 for FY 
2018-2019. The payment amount of $339 will be offset by any payments already made 
to the provider and will coordinate with any other insurance payments made by Medicare 
of commercial carriers.  
 
Funding for these payments was received by the Plan in April.  We will be producing 
payments to the eligible providers beginning June 25, 2019.  Staff anticipates all 
payments will be included for all providers, with the exception of any recent claims not yet 
received by the Plan. 
 
Payment for FY2019-2020 is currently pending a decision by the CMS and DHCS.  

 
Regulatory: 

 
• DHCS Regulatory requests – Over the past month, the Plan has received numerous 

requests from the DHCS.  Below is a list of requests that are currently in progress at 
the time of this update.  Note: The below is separate to DHCS requirements relative 
to the Annual Medical Audit. 
- Quarterly Data Check responses- Completed 
- Timely Access 274 Data Quality Issues – In process, due 6/21/2019 
- Quarterly Monitoring, 2nd Quarter – due 6/21/2019 

110 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



• 274 State File Submission –The State continues to adjust requirements on what is 
reported on the 274 monthly file.  The Plan continues to enhance quality of each monthly 274 
file submission to the State. The Plan has implemented enhancements revolving around:  
- Professional Affiliation (mid-level supervising physician), and 
- Identification of PCP membership assignment volumes and max acceptable  

  
• Annual Medical Audit – Network Operations is in process of preparing for the 

upcoming DHCS annual Medical Audit to be conducted the week of June 3rd. 

Provider Additions and Terminations: 
 

May 2019 Provider Additions- 21 Total (Note:  These providers are additions to 
existing contracted entities): 
1 PCP 
15 Specialists 
4 Pharmacies 
1 Midlevel 
 
May 2019 Provider Terminations – 7 Total (Note:  These providers are terminations 
from existing contracted entities): 
7 Specialists 

 
     These provider terminations have no impact on member access and availability.  
 
Contracting: 
 

• Provider Contracting and Credentialing Management System (PCCM-Symplir)  

Plan staff have attended bi-weekly meetings with with Symplir staff to discuss and 
make decisions required to support the eVIPs conversion and process configuration.  
This project includes the review and updating of the Provider Relations Shared Drive.  
It also includes the testing of the eVIPs system to ensure that information transfer from 
GCHP systems is accurate in the eVIPs system setup.  

 
- An additional 198 contracts were audited and updated.  
- Completed 15 test records on the eVips system. 

 
• Better Doctors – The Plan continues to meet weekly with Quest Analytics as a touch 

base to ensure that the provider validation process continues to move smoothly.  

The Plan continues to verify the demographic information obtained from Better 
Doctors.  The following reviews were performed: 
- 867 providers were completed and updated in Provider Network Database (PNDB) 

111 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



- 558 provider records were audited to ensure the providers were loaded accurately 
in PNDB and IKA (GCHP Claims system). 

 
Rate Moratorium: The Plan has instituted a 90 day moratorium, effective May 1, 2019 on 
new contracts and contract rate renewals given the financial challenges faced by the Plan. 
Providers whose contracts are up for renewal have been notified and contract extension have 
been instituted. Contract renewal negotiations have begun. 
 

• Amendments: 
 
- Bautista Medical Group – Sespe Medical Group, PCP office located in Fillmore, 

will cease operations effective July 1, 2019.   The closure would have affected over 
920 members.  After some discussion with the physicians in the group, the 
individual providers will contract with GCHP under Bautista Medical Group.  This 
new agreement ensures continuity of care to over 920 GCHP members.  
 

- Jean Allen – Solar Urgent Care – Provider was previously contracted under an 
Interim Letter of Agreement.  The provider is now contracted as a fully contracted 
provider with GCH.  
 

- Dignity Health/St. Johns Regional and Pleasant Valley Hospitals - Amendment 
allows GCHP’s Utilization Management and Quality Management departments to 
gain access to the hospitals’ EHR system for concurrent medical review and 
HEDIS and Quality medical records review.  

 
• Interim LOA: Required while obtaining Medi-Cal enrollment certification 

- Amigo Baby- Pediatric Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech 
Therapy provider who provides complex, developmental therapies mainly in the 
age group of 3 to 5 year olds, excluding CCS diagnoses.  

 
- CardioNet – Provides Mobile Cardiac Outpatient Telemetry services for our 

members.  The contract allows for approximately a 52% savings per test 
 
- LifeWatch – Provider is the sister organization of CardioNet. Provides additional 

MCOT services that are not covered under the CardioNet agreement.  
 
 
 
 
 

112 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Plan Operations Metrics 
 
Membership FY2018-2019 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

175,000

180,000

185,000

190,000

195,000

200,000

205,000

210,000

Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19

GCHP Membership Trend Jul 2018 - Jun 2019

113 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Call Center Metrics FY2018-2019 
Volume: 
   

  
Average calls received monthly  

• Total calls received = 11,776 
• % member calls = 38% 
• % Spanish calls = 7% 
• % provider calls = 52% 

*Note: total excludes rounding 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
Avg

N
um

be
r 

of
 C

al
ls

Member Provider Spanish Combined

Call Center 

114 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Average Speed to Answer (ASA) 

 
 
 
Abandonment Rate 

 
  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
Avg

Se
co

nd
s

Member Provider Spanish Combined

Average Speed of Answer (ASA)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
AvgMember Provider Spanish Combined

Abandonment Rate

115 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



• Staff stabilization beginning in December has resulted in the call center metrics 
consistently meeting and exceeding expected service levels 

• Attrition in the call centers have decreased since the implementation of the Tempe, 
AZ call center 

• GCHP Member Services Staff have served 38 member walk ins and 64 calls to 
members in FY2018-2019 in addition to the other outreach services the team performs 
on a monthly basis 

Claims Metrics FY2018-2019 
 
Claim Inventory Summary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

42,738

56,464

45,680 46,863 50,644

67,955
62,488 

57,453 59,067 62,230 66,229 62,855 
56,722

0
10,000
20,000
30,000
40,000
50,000
60,000
70,000
80,000

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
Avg

Claims Ending 

116 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Claims Processing Turn Around Time (TAT) 

 
 
Claim Processing Accuracy- Financial and Procedural 
 

 
• Claim volume continues to fluctuate with various seasonality and impacts that are 

typical of healthcare claims 

98.08%

92.66% 92.66%

99.40%

94.05% 93.52% 93.17%
90.85%

89.57%

92.87% 92.74% 91.85%
93.5%

84%
86%
88%
90%
92%
94%
96%
98%

100%

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
Avg

Claims Processing Turnaround Time

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
Avg

Financial 99.30% 99.16% 99.38% 99.28% 99.71% 99.55% 99.78% 99.00% 99.14% 99.26% 99.13% 99.03% 99.31%
Procedural 99.91% 99.25% 99.38% 99.94% 99.94% 99.95% 99.93% 98.90% 99.85% 99.09% 99.85% 98.84% 99.57%

90%

91%

92%

93%

94%

95%

96%

97%

98%

99%

100% Financial and Procedural Accuracy

117 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



• Conduent’s financial and procedural accuracy continue to meet and exceed 
expectations for audited claims 

• Auto Adjudication of claims has increased to 76% in recent months. The target is 70% 

 
Grievance and Appeals FY2018-2019 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19
Member 27 18 24 34 21 29 17 32 20 27 24 40
Provider 147 117 151 170 227 203 153 132 219 169 260 244
Combined 174 135 175 204 248 232 170 164 239 196 284 284

Total Grievances 

118 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



G&A Acknowledgement and Resolution TAT 

 
Member Grievances per 1,000 Members 

 
 
 
 

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 12-mo
AvgGrievance Acknowledgement Grievance Resolution Appeal Acknowledgement Appeal Resolution

G&A Acknowledgement and Resolution TAT
SLA = Acknowledgement - 100% w/i 5 days, Resolution - 100% w/i 

May
-18

Jun-
18

Jul-
18

Aug-
18

Sep-
18

Oct-
18

Nov-
18

Dec-
18

Jan-
19

Feb-
19

Mar-
19

Apr-
19

12-
mo
Avg

# of Grievance per 1000 Members 0.14 0.09 0.12 0.17 0.11 0.15 0.09 0.16 0.10 0.14 0.12 0.21 0.13

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

0.20

0.25

Member Grievance per 1000 Members

119 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Clinical Appeals 

 
 

• GCHP Grievance volume remains relatively static month over month  
• Acknowledgements continue to miss expectations by a small percentage due to 

staffing constraints 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 

 
 

4

20

13
11

20

14

27

23
21

18
15

11

5 4
7 6

4

11
9 8

13 13
15

10

0 1 2 2 1 2 2
5

0 0 1 2

9

25
22

19

25
27

38
36

34
31 31

23

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19

Upheld Overturned Withdrawn Total # of Appeals

Total Clinical Appeals 
per Month

120 of 121 pages Return to Agenda



Member PCP Assignments 
 

 
 

 

0 10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000 80,000 90,000

VCMC

CLINICAS

CMH

PCP-Other

DIGNITY

MEDI/MEDI

ADMIN MBRS

UNASSIGNED

KAISER

VCMC CLINICAS CMH PCP-Other DIGNITY MEDI/MEDI ADMIN
MBRS

UNASSIGNE
D KAISER

May-19 78,349 38,083 28,974 5,575 4,364 23,325 11,269 3,679 5,284
Apr-19 78,209 38,051 28,755 5,581 4,298 23,279 11,440 4,074 5,231
Mar-19 78,410 38,039 28,733 5,424 4,233 23,339 11,717 3,634 5,237

39%

19%

14%

3%
2%

12%

6%

2%
3%

3-month Average %

VCMC
CLINICAS
CMH
PCP-Other
DIGNITY
MEDI/MEDI
ADMIN MBRS
UNASSIGNED
KAISER

121 of 121 pages Return to Agenda


	06242019 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1 Minutes StaffRpt
	05202019MtgMinsFinal
	Agenda Item 2 Credentials Committee Member (004) (002)
	Agenda Item 3 2019 0630 Insurance Renewal
	Agenda Item 4 CEO Update 6-24-19
	Agenda Item 5 VTS Contract
	Agenda Item 6 Financials Apr 2019 Staff Report
	Agenda Item 6 Financials Apr 2019
	Agenda Item 7 Budget FY 2019-20.Staff Reportpdf
	Agenda Item 7 FY 2019-20 Budget Document FINAL
	Agenda Item 8 RFP Process Staff Report
	Agenda Item 8 RFP Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15

	Agenda Item 9 Brown Act Staff Report
	Agenda Item 9 GCHP Brown Act Presentation
	An Overview of�The Ralph M. Brown Act��Scott H. Campbell, Esq.�Best Best & Krieger, LLP
	The Brown Act�Purpose
	The Brown Act
	Application of the Act�The Brown Act applies to:
	Legislative Body��INCLUDES:
	Brown Act Applies to “Meetings”
	Deliberation Includes
	Deliberation does not include:
	Serial or Rotating Meetings
	Application of the Act�The Brown Act does NOT apply to:�(cont’d)
	No Action Allowed�No action or discussion allowed for any item�not listed on a meeting’s agenda.
	No Action Allowed�No action or discussion allowed for any item�not listed on a meeting’s agenda except for:
	No Action Allowed�No action or discussion allowed for any item�not listed on a meeting’s agenda except for:�(cont’d)
	Posting & Notice�Requirements
	Notice of Meetings
	Opportunity to Speak�Every agenda must provide opportunity�for the public to speak:
	Opportunity to Speak�The legislative body may:
	Exceptions to Public Session Requirements�Closed Sessions
	Exceptions to Public Session Requirements�Closed Sessions
	The Brown Act� Penalties & Remedies
	The Brown Act� Penalties & Remedies

	Agenda Item 10 CMO Update FINAL
	Agenda Item 11 CDO Report
	Agenda Item 11 CDO pptx
	Slide Number 1

	Agenda Item 12 COORWFinal
	Agenda Item 11 CDO pptx.pdf
	Slide Number 1


	Return to Agenda: 


